
 

Meeting Notice 

 
 
 
Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Vice Mayor Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft 

 

City of Albany 

Mayor Peggy Thomsen 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor Tim Sbranti 

 

City of Emeryville 

Councilmember Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Councilmember Suzanne Chan 

 

City of Hayward 

Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor John Chiang 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Vice Mayor Michael Gregory 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 
 

 
 

Alameda County Technical  

Advisory Committee 
Tuesday, July 2, 2013, 1:30 p.m. 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300 

Oakland, CA 94612 

 
Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission 

(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund and deliver transportation programs and 

projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant 

and livable Alameda County. 

 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 

covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 

specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item 

discussion. If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand 

it to the clerk of the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your 

name. When you are summoned, come to the microphone and give 

your name and comment. 

 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may 

attend the meeting. 

 

Glossary of Terms 

A glossary of terms that includes frequently used industry terms and 

acronyms is available on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300 

Oakland, CA  94612 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 

transportation modes. The office is a few steps 

away from the City Center/12th Street BART station. 

There are bus stops for major AC Transit lines in front 

of the building and across the street. Bicycle 

parking is available inside the building and in 

electronic lockers at 14th Street and Broadway 

near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 

card from bikelink.org). 

 

Garage parking is available for autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage (enter on 14th Street between 

Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website to access tools to plan your trip: 

http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html. 

 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 

Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  

five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

 

     

 

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 

meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 

accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 

 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\ 

20130702\Agenda\ACTAC_Agenda_20130702.docx 

(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, July 2, 2013, 1:30 p.m. 

1. Introductions/Roll Call Chair: Arthur L. Dao, Alameda CTC Executive Director 

Staff Liaison: Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Public Meeting Coordinator: Angie Ayers  
2. Public Comment 

3. Consent Calendar Page A/I 

3.1. June 4, 2013 ACTAC Meeting Minutes 1 A 

Recommendation: Approve the June 4, 2013 meeting minutes.   

3.2. California Transportation Commission June 2013 Meeting Summary 7 I 

3.3. Alameda County Federal Inactive Projects List: June 2013 Update 11 I 

4. Strategic Planning and Programming Policy   

4.1. Approach to using the most recent Highway Capacity Manual and 

Multimodal Level of Service in the Level of Service Monitoring and Land 

Use Analysis Program Elements of the Congestion Management 

Program (CMP) 

 A 

Staff will distribute materials for this item at the meeting.   

5. Action Items   

5.1. Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Final FY13-14 Program  A 

Staff will distribute materials for this item at the meeting.   

6. Non-action Items   

6.1. Countywide Transit Plan and Integrated Community Based 

Transportation Plans Update Scope of Work 

19 I 

6.2. Annual Review of Alameda CTC Responses to Environmental 

Documents 

31 I 

6.3. Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan Development Update 

(Verbal) 

 I 

6.4. Fiscal Year 2012-13 Coordinated Funding Program Update (Verbal)  I 

6.5. Local Streets and Roads Working Group Update 37 I 

6.6. Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Counts Report (2002 to 2012) 39 I 



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\ 

20130702\Agenda\ACTAC_Agenda_20130702.docx 

(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

7. Legislation   

7.1. Legislative Positions and Update (Verbal)  I 

8. Staff and Committee Member Reports (Verbal)   

9. Adjournment    

 

 

Next Meeting: Thursday, September 5, 2013 (Note the revised date) 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Commission. 



 

 
Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee 

Fiscal Year 2013-2014 

 

Member Agencies 

AC Transit 

BART  

City of Alameda 

City of Albany 

City of Berkeley 

City of Dublin 

City of Emeryville 

City of Fremont 

City of Hayward  

City of Livermore 

City of Newark 

City of Oakland 

City of Piedmont 

City of Pleasanton 

City of San Leandro  

City of Union City  

County of Alameda 

 

Other Agencies 

Chair, Alameda CTC 

ABAG 

ACE 

BAAQMD  

Caltrans 

CHP 

LAVTA 

MTC 

Port of Oakland 

Union City Transit 

WETA 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Consent_Items\3.1_Minutes_20130604\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20130604.docx 

 

 

Alameda County Technical Advisory 
Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, June 4, 2013, 1:30 p.m. 3.1 

 
 

1. Introductions/Roll Call 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments.  

 

3. Consent Calendar 

 

3A. Approval of Minutes of May 7, 2013 

3B. California Transportation Commission (CTC) May 2013 Meeting Summary 

3C. Alameda County Federal Inactive List of Projects: May 2013 Update 

 

Don Frascinella (Hayward) made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Kunle 

Odumade (Fremont) seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

4. Strategic Planning and Programming Policy 

 

4A. Approval of Capital Improvement Program/Programs Investment Plan (CIP/PIP) 

Methodology and Review of Draft Screening and Prioritization Criteria 

 

John Hemiup gave an update on the Congestion Management Program CIP/PIP 

methodology and reviewed draft screening and prioritization criteria with ACTAC.  

Matt Todd requested approval of the CIP Development Methodology since it was 

discussed with the committee in prior meetings. The members requested additional 

discussion on the draft screening and prioritization criteria. Arthur L. Dao informed the 

committee that staff will prepare a revised schedule in July that will allow for additional 

discussion  

with ACTAC. 

 

Amber Evans (Emeryville) made a motion to approve the CIP Development 

Methodology. Keith Cooke (San Leandro) seconded the motion. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

5. Action Items 

 

5A. Approval of Final Fiscal Year 2012/13 Coordinated Funding Program 

 

Matt Todd informed the committee that the final program recommendation is on 

page 35 in the committee packet, and the Commission approved the Coordinated 

Funding Program in May 2013. Vivek Bhat reviewed the next steps with ACTAC and 

requested that the committee complete the local agency OBAG Checklist by June 21, 

2013. He mentioned that Alameda CTC will email a spreadsheet containing information 

Page 1



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Consent_Items\3.1_Minutes_20130604\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20130604.docx 

 

 

on OBAG projects and requested the agencies to review and confirm the projects and 

dollar amounts. Vivek also reviewed MTC’s Toll Credit Policy with the committee. 

 

Carmela Campbell (Union City) made a motion to request Commission approval. Kunle 

Odumade (Fremont) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

5B. Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Draft FY 2013/14 Program and  

At Risk Report 

 

Jacki Taylor requested the Commission approve the Draft TFCA Program and the TFCA At 

Risk Report. She stated that a total of $1,336,230 is recommended of the $1,888,821 

available for the projects requesting funding in the Draft TFCA program. Jacki also 

reviewed the active projects on the At Risk Report with the committee. 

 

Don Frascinella (Hayward) made a motion to request Commission approval. Matt Nichols 

(Berkeley) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

5C. Approval of Countywide Goods Movement Plan and Collaboration Strategy  

Work Scope 

 

Tess Lengyel and Beth Walukas informed the committee that Alameda CTC is taking this 

agenda item to the Commission for consideration in June. She stated that the Goods 

Movement Collaborative will serve as an organized structure for policy, planning and 

advocacy efforts for goods movement, and authorize release of a request for proposals 

for development of a Countywide Goods Movement Plan. 

 

Bob Rosevear (Caltrans) made a motion to request Commission approval. Don Frascinella 

(Hayward) seconded the motion. The motion passed with one abstention, the City of 

Oakland.  

 

5D. Approval of State Transportation Improvement (STIP) Program At Risk Report 

 

James O’Brien requested the Commission approve the STIP At Risk Report dated  

May 31, 2013.  

 

Kunle Odumade (Fremont) made a motion to request Commission approval. Don 

Frascinella (Hayward) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.  

 

5E. Approval of Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 

(STP/CMAQ) Program At Risk Report 

 

James O’Brien requested the Commission approve the Federal STP/CMAQ Program At 

Risk Report dated May 31, 2013. 

 

Kunle Odumade (Fremont) made a motion to request Commission approval. Don 

Frascinella (Hayward) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

  

Page 2



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Consent_Items\3.1_Minutes_20130604\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20130604.docx 

 

 

6. Non-action Items 

 

6A. Sustainable Communities Technical Assistance Program (SC-TAP) Call for Projects 

 

Kara Vuicich stated that the SC-TAP Program was adopted by the Commission in 

February 2013. She informed the committee that the Call for Projects, Program Guidelines 

and Project Application are on the Alameda CTC website. Kara stated that the project 

applications will be due on Tuesday, September 17, 2013. She informed the group that 

the Alameda CTC will host a workshop on Tuesday, July 16, 2013 for potential applicants.  

 

6B. Citizen’s Watchdog Committee’s Agency Contact Request 

 

Tess Lengyel informed the committee that CWC members reviews the expenditure of 

Measure B funds , annual audits and compliance reports. One thing discussed at their last 

meeting was to list an email address for an agency contact in the CWC 11th Annual 

Report to the Public. She suggested Alameda CTC link the Annual Report to the Partners 

page on the Alameda CTC website, which would link to the local jurisdictions’ websites. 

She also urged the cities to update their websites.  

 

6C. Local Streets and Roads Working Group Update 

 

Vivek Bhat requested the committee to review the May agenda in the packet. He said 

that ACTAC will nominate a representative for the new fiscal year, and the process of 

selecting a representative from ACTAC will be tabled until the next ACTAC meeting.  

 

7. Legislation 

 

7A. Legislative Positions and Update 

 

Tess Lengyel gave an update on federal, state, and local legislative activities including 

updates on the federal budget continuing resolution and federal transportation issues, 

legislative activities and policies at the state level, and local legislative activities.  

 

8. Staff and Committee Member Reports 

 

Carmela Campbell announced that the Southern Alameda County Resource Team will 

hold a Spare the Air Workshop on Thursday, June 6, 2013 from 8:30 a.m. to 12 p.m. in the 

City of Hayward  

 

Saravana Suthanthira gave a report on the countywide modeling updates. She 

mentioned that a modeling taskforce has been formed for modeling process. Saravana 

informed the committee that she will bring updates to ACTAC on this topic. 

 

  

Page 3



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Consent_Items\3.1_Minutes_20130604\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20130604.docx 

 

 

9. Adjournment and Next Meeting 

 

The meeting adjourned at 3:45 p.m. The next meeting is: 

 

Date/Time: Tuesday, July 2, 2013 @ 1:30 p.m. 

Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 

Attested by: 

 

 

___________________________ 

Angie Ayers, 

Public Meeting Coordinator 

Page 4



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\ 
Consent_Items\3.1_Minutes_20130604\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20130604.docx Page 5



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\ 
Consent_Items\3.1_Minutes_20130604\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20130604.docx Page 6



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\

Agenda\Consent_Items\3.2_CTC_Meeting_201306\3.2_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 3.2 

 

DATE: July 2, 2013 

SUBJECT: California Transportation Commission June 2013 Meeting Summary 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the June 2013 CTC Meeting. 

 

Summary  

The June 2013 California Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting was held at 

Sacramento, CA. Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of 

significance pertaining to Projects/Programs within Alameda County that were 

considered at the June 2013 CTC meeting (Attachment A). 

Background 

The California Transportation Commission is responsible for programming and allocating 

funds for the construction of highway, passenger rail, and transit improvements 

throughout California. The CTC consists of eleven voting members and two non-voting ex-

officio members. The San Francisco Bay Area has three (3) CTC members residing in its 

geographic area: Bob Alvarado, Jim Ghielmetti, and Carl Guardino.  

Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of significance pertaining to 

Projects / Programs within Alameda County that were considered at the June 2013 CTC 

meeting (Attachment A). 

1. 2014 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)  

CTC reviewed the Drat 2014 STIP Estimate and approved the Draft Guidelines presented by 

the Department. The final 2014 STIP Fund Estimate and guidelines will be considered at the 

August 6, 2013. 

  

Page 7



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\

Agenda\Consent_Items\3.2_CTC_Meeting_201306\3.2_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx 

 

 

2. STIP / State Route 24 Caldecott Tunnel 4th Bore Project 

CTC approved amendment of the 2012 STIP to reprogram $400,000 in Regional Improvement 

Program (RIP) funds from environmental (PA&ED) to design (PS&E) for the follow-up 

Landscaping & Environmental Enhancements contract of the State Route 24 Caldecott 

Tunnel 4th Bore project. 

Outcome: Amendment will allow project to proceed to design phase. 

3. Proposition 1B Trade Corridor Improvement Fund (TCIF)/ I-880 Reconstruction,  

29th-23rd Avenue project 

The CTC allocated $73.4 Million TCIF funds for the Construction Phase of the I-880 

Reconstruction, 29th-23rd Avenue project. 

Outcome: Allocation will allow project to be advertised and proceed to construction phase. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. June 2013 CTC Meeting summary for Alameda County Project / Programs 

Staff Contact  

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 

 

Page 8

mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


Ju
ne

 2
01

3 
C

T
C

 S
um

m
ar

y 
fo

r 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

/ P
ro

gr
am

s

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
Pr

oj
ec

t
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

T
C

 A
ct

io
n 

/ D
is

cu
ss

io
n

C
al

tra
ns

20
14

 S
ta

te
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (S

TI
P)

C
TC

 st
af

f p
re

se
nt

ed
 th

e 
dr

af
t 2

01
4 

ST
IP

 F
un

d 
Es

tim
at

e 
an

d 
gu

id
el

in
es

.
A

pp
ro

ve
d

C
al

tra
ns

ST
IP

 / 
St

at
e 

R
ou

te
 2

4 
C

al
de

co
tt 

Tu
nn

el
 4

th
 B

or
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

A
m

en
d 

th
e 

20
12

 S
TI

P 
to

 re
pr

og
ra

m
 $

40
0,

00
0 

in
 R

eg
io

na
l 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (R

IP
) f

un
ds

 fr
om

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
(P

A
&

ED
) t

o 
de

si
gn

 (P
S&

E)
 fo

r t
he

 F
ol

lo
w

-u
p 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

&
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 c
on

tra
ct

 o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 R
ou

te
 

24
 C

al
de

co
tt 

Tu
nn

el
 4

th
 B

or
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.

A
pp

ro
ve

d

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
Tr

ad
e 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t F

un
d 

(T
C

IF
)/ 

I-8
80

 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 2

9t
h-

23
rd

 A
ve

nu
e 

pr
oj

ec
t

A
llo

ca
te

 $
73

.4
 M

 T
C

IF
 fu

nd
s f

or
 th

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Ph
as

e 
of

 
th

e 
I-8

80
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 2

9t
h-

23
rd

 A
ve

nu
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.

A
pp

ro
ve

d

ht
tp

://
ww

w
.d

ot
.c

a.
go

v/
hq

/tr
an

sp
ro

g/
ct

cb
oo

ks
/2

01
3/

06
13

/0
00

_T
im

ed
.p

df

3.2A

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702 
\Agenda\Consent_Items\3.2_CTC_Meeting_201306\3.2A_June_2013_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx Page 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 10



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\

Agenda\Consent_Items\3.3_AlaCty_Fed_Inactive_Project_List\3.3_Federal_Inactive_List.docx 

 

 

Memorandum  3.3 

 

DATE: July 2, 2013 

SUBJECT: Alameda County Federal Inactive Projects List: June 20, 2013 Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the June 2013 Alameda County Federal 

Inactive Projects. 

 

Summary  

Federal regulations require that agencies receiving federal funds invoice against their 

obligations at least once every six months. Projects that do not have invoicing activity 

over a six month period are placed on the Inactive Obligation list, and those projects are 

at risk of deobligation of the project’s federal funds unless Caltrans and the Federal 

Highways Administration (FHWA) receive either an invoice or a valid justification for 

inactivity. Caltrans is tracking inactive obligations, and updating a l ist of inactive projects 

every week. If Caltrans and FHWA do not receive adequate invoicing or justification for 

the project’s inactivity, the project may be deobligated. 

Background 

In response to FHWA’s recently distributed new guidance for processing Inactive 

Obligations, Caltrans has developed new guidelines for managing federal inactive 

obligations. These new guidelines treat all federal-aid as well as the American Recovery 

and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) inactive projects equally. In order to manage these 

changes more proactively Caltrans is changing the management of "inactive projects" as 

follows beginning July 1, 2013: 

 If the Department does not receive an invoice for more than six months, the 

project will be deemed "inactive" and posted on the Department's website. Local 

Agencies will be notified the first time projects are posted. 

 If the Department does not receive an invoice within the following six months (12 

months without invoicing), the Department will deobligate the unexpended 

balances. 

 It is the responsibility of the local agencies to work in collaboration with their 

respective District Local Assistance Engineer's to ensure their projects are removed 

from the list to avoid deobligation. 

 The Inactive project listing is posted at the following website and will be updated 

weekly: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm 

Page 11

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm


 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\

Agenda\Consent_Items\3.3_AlaCty_Fed_Inactive_Project_List\3.3_Federal_Inactive_List.docx 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Alameda County List of Federal Inactive Projects Report dated 06/20/13 

B. Justification Form 

Staff Contact  

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 

 

Page 12

mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


AL
AM

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

 L
IS

T 
O

F 
IN

AC
TI

VE
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S

U
PD

AT
ED

 B
Y 

CA
LT

RA
N

S 
O

N
 JU

N
E 

20
, 2

01
3

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o 
(n

ew
ly

 
ad

de
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 
in

 G
RE

EN
)

Da
ys

 u
nt

il 
In

ac
tiv

ity
FM

IS
 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

or
 

de
ob

lig
at

io
n 

by
:

Ag
en

cy
/D

is
tr

ic
t A

ct
io

n 
Re

qu
ire

d
Pr

ef
ix

Ag
en

cy
De

sc
rip

tio
n

La
te

st
 D

at
e

Au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
Da

te
La

st
es

t 
Pa

ym
en

t D
at

e
La

st
 A

ct
io

n 
Da

te
 T

ot
al

 C
os

t  
 F

ed
er

al
 F

un
ds

  
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 A

m
t  

 U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

Ba
l  

44
30

00
4

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

Re
co

rd
s i

nd
ic

at
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 in

 
Fi

na
l V

ou
ch

er
.  

Di
st

ric
t t

o 
ve

rif
y.

ER
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

PA
LO

M
AR

ES
 R

O
AD

 @
 M

M
 8

.7
0 

   
   

 . 
 , 

EM
ER

G
EN

CY
 

O
PE

N
IN

G
 &

 P
RE

. R
ES

TO
RA

TI
O

8/
31

/2
01

0
12

/1
7/

20
05

8/
31

/2
01

0
8/

31
/2

01
0

35
4,

40
0.

00
32

1,
17

1.
00

30
4,

06
2.

21
17

,1
08

.7
9

50
12

09
8

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

In
vo

ic
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 a

ge
nc

y.
  

Co
nt

ac
t D

LA
E.

ES
PL

O
ak

la
nd

VA
RI

O
U

S 
ST

RE
ET

S 
AN

D 
RO

AD
S 

- C
IT

YW
ID

E 
   

., 
CU

RB
 

RA
M

PS
 A

N
D 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
RE

PA
IR

5/
3/

20
12

5/
13

/2
00

9
5/

3/
20

12
5/

3/
20

12
1,

11
8,

83
2.

00
1,

11
8,

83
2.

00
1,

00
7,

71
3.

58
11

1,
11

8.
42

50
53

01
8

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

Re
co

rd
s i

nd
ic

at
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 in

 
Fi

na
l V

ou
ch

er
.  

Di
st

ric
t t

o 
ve

rif
y.

ES
PL

Li
ve

rm
or

e
EA

ST
 A

VE
.,P

O
RT

O
LA

 S
T.

, A
N

D 
EA

ST
 S

TA
N

LE
Y 

BL
VD

., 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

RE
H

AB
 A

N
D 

ST
RE

ET
 R

EP
A

5/
17

/2
01

1
6/

23
/2

00
9

5/
17

/2
01

1
5/

17
/2

01
1

1,
32

2,
26

1.
59

1,
32

2,
26

1.
59

1,
30

2,
32

9.
09

19
,9

32
.5

0

53
22

03
4

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

Re
co

rd
s i

nd
ic

at
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 in

 
Fi

na
l V

ou
ch

er
.  

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  M
on

ito
r 

fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s.

BP
M

P
Fr

em
on

t
IS

H
ER

W
O

O
D 

W
AY

 O
VE

R 
AL

AM
ED

A 
CO

.F
LO

O
D 

CH
AN

N
EL

 , 
PR

EV
EN

TI
VE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 B

R#
33

C0
13

5
12

/2
1/

20
11

7/
23

/2
00

9
12

/2
1/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
10

,6
84

.0
0

9,
45

9.
00

6,
29

6.
71

3,
16

2.
29

53
22

03
7

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

Re
co

rd
s i

nd
ic

at
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 in

 
Fi

na
l V

ou
ch

er
.  

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  M
on

ito
r 

fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s.

BP
M

P
Fr

em
on

t
O

LD
 C

AN
YO

N
 R

D/
AL

AM
ED

A 
CO

.C
H

AN
N

EL
 B

R#
33

C0
01

7 
, 

PR
EV

EN
TI

VE
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

12
/2

1/
20

11
9/

1/
20

09
12

/2
1/

20
11

12
/2

1/
20

11
6,

86
9.

00
6,

08
1.

00
5,

75
3.

74
32

7.
26

53
22

03
8

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

Re
co

rd
s i

nd
ic

at
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 in

 
Fi

na
l V

ou
ch

er
.  

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  M
on

ito
r 

fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s.

BP
M

P
Fr

em
on

t
AU

TO
 M

AL
L 

PK
W

Y/
U

N
IO

N
 P

AC
IF

IC
 R

R 
BR

#3
3C

04
00

 , 
PR

EV
EN

TI
VE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
12

/2
1/

20
11

9/
1/

20
09

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
1/

20
11

8,
41

4.
00

7,
44

9.
00

4,
83

4.
68

2,
61

4.
32

53
22

03
9

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

Re
co

rd
s i

nd
ic

at
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 in

 
Fi

na
l V

ou
ch

er
.  

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  M
on

ito
r 

fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s.

BP
M

P
Fr

em
on

t
AL

VA
RA

DO
 B

LV
D 

O
VE

R 
AL

AM
ED

A 
CO

.F
LO

O
D 

CH
AN

N
EL

 , 
PR

EV
EN

TI
VE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 B

R#
33

C0
05

9
12

/2
1/

20
11

9/
1/

20
09

12
/2

1/
20

11
12

/2
1/

20
11

29
,2

90
.0

0
25

,9
30

.0
0

14
,1

44
.8

6
11

,7
85

.1
4

59
33

02
8

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

In
vo

ic
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 a

ge
nc

y.
  

Co
nt

ac
t D

LA
E.

ST
PL

Z
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

O
AK

LA
N

D 
ES

TU
AR

Y 
(F

RU
IT

VA
LE

 A
V)

 B
R 

N
O

 3
3C

-0
14

7,
 

SE
IS

M
IC

 R
ET

RO
FI

T
6/

5/
20

12
9/

1/
19

96
6/

5/
20

12
6/

5/
20

12
56

1,
25

0.
00

48
8,

02
1.

00
46

0,
73

9.
74

27
,2

81
.2

6

62
73

03
8

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  M
on

ito
r f

or
 

pr
og

re
ss

.
CM

L
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 
Co

ng
es

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ge
nc

y

W
 G

RA
N

D 
AV

E,
 M

AC
AR

TH
U

R 
BL

VD
, 2

0T
H

/H
AR

RI
SO

N
 S

T 
, 

IN
TE

RC
O

N
N

EC
T 

AN
D 

X-
IM

PR
O

VM
EN

TS
10

/7
/2

01
1

5/
17

/2
00

8
10

/7
/2

01
1

10
/7

/2
01

1
51

4,
63

6.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
47

7,
91

0.
82

22
,0

89
.1

8

62
73

04
6

In
ac

tiv
e

7/
1/

20
13

In
vo

ic
e 

pa
st

 d
ue

.  
Co

nt
ac

t 
DL

AE
.

CM
L

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Co
ng

es
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ge

nc
y

AL
AM

EA
DA

 A
N

D 
CO

N
TR

A 
CO

ST
A 

CO
U

N
TI

ES
   

. ,
 

IN
TE

G
RA

TE
 F

RE
EW

AY
 A

N
D 

AR
TE

RI
AL

 N
ET

W
2/

16
/2

01
2

6/
22

/2
00

8
2/

16
/2

01
2

2/
16

/2
01

2
3,

24
3,

00
0.

00
3,

24
3,

00
0.

00
3,

16
1,

43
4.

10
81

,5
65

.9
0

60
00

02
5

16
7/

6/
20

13
In

vo
ic

e 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
Ca

ltr
an

s.
  M

on
ito

r f
or

 
pr

og
re

ss
.

ST
PL

Z
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 
Ra

pi
d 

Tr
an

sit
 D

ist
ric

t
VA

RI
O

U
S 

BA
RT

 A
ER

IA
L 

ST
RU

CT
U

RE
S 

IN
 4

 C
O

U
N

TI
ES

. ,
 

RE
TR

O
FI

T 
O

F 
BA

RT
 A

ER
IA

L 
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

S
7/

6/
20

12
8/

3/
20

05
7/

6/
20

12
2/

1/
20

13
30

,2
42

,1
33

.0
0

24
,7

56
,0

14
.0

0
15

,8
99

,3
18

.0
2

8,
85

6,
69

5.
98

62
04

06
3

37
7/

27
/2

01
3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

ST
PL

Ca
ltr

an
s

RT
E.

13
   

   
   

   
   

   
  ,

 L
AN

DS
CA

PI
N

G
7/

27
/2

01
2

4/
6/

20
06

7/
27

/2
01

2
7/

27
/2

01
2

56
7,

05
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

28
3,

98
1.

87
21

6,
01

8.
13

U
pd

at
ed

 o
n 

06
/2

0/
20

13
U

pd
at

ed
 o

n 
06

/2
0/

20
13

3.3A

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Consent_Items\3.3_AlaCty_Fed_Inactive_Project_List\3.3A_Federal_Inactive_ProjectList.pdf Page 13



AL
AM

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

 L
IS

T 
O

F 
IN

AC
TI

VE
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S

U
PD

AT
ED

 B
Y 

CA
LT

RA
N

S 
O

N
 JU

N
E 

20
, 2

01
3

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o 
(n

ew
ly

 
ad

de
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 
in

 G
RE

EN
)

Da
ys

 u
nt

il 
In

ac
tiv

ity
FM

IS
 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

or
 

de
ob

lig
at

io
n 

by
:

Ag
en

cy
/D

is
tr

ic
t A

ct
io

n 
Re

qu
ire

d
Pr

ef
ix

Ag
en

cy
De

sc
rip

tio
n

La
te

st
 D

at
e

Au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
Da

te
La

st
es

t 
Pa

ym
en

t D
at

e
La

st
 A

ct
io

n 
Da

te
 T

ot
al

 C
os

t  
 F

ed
er

al
 F

un
ds

  
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 A

m
t  

 U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

Ba
l  

U
pd

at
ed

 o
n 

06
/2

0/
20

13
U

pd
at

ed
 o

n 
06

/2
0/

20
13

62
73

03
2

37
7/

27
/2

01
3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

H
P2

1L
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 
Co

ng
es

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ge
nc

y

SU
N

O
L 

G
RA

DE
 - 

AL
AM

ED
A 

&
 S

AN
TA

 C
LA

RA
 C

O
. I

-6
80

 , 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

 S
O

U
N

DW
AL

L
7/

27
/2

01
2

3/
19

/2
00

4
7/

27
/2

01
2

7/
27

/2
01

2
12

,7
08

,0
00

.0
0

2,
23

2,
00

0.
00

2,
08

6,
28

1.
70

14
5,

71
8.

30

59
33

11
9

44
8/

3/
20

13

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

SR
TS

L
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

M
U

LT
IP

LE
 S

CH
O

O
LS

 IN
 E

AS
T 

AN
D 

W
ES

T 
O

AK
LA

N
D,

 
IM

PL
EM

EN
T 

G
O

LD
EN

 S
N

EA
KE

RS
 P

RO
G

RA
M

, S
AF

ET
Y 

PA
TR

O
LS

8/
3/

20
12

8/
3/

20
12

8/
3/

20
12

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

50
14

03
5

55
8/

14
/2

01
3

In
vo

ic
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 a

ge
nc

y.
  

Re
su

bm
it 

to
 D

ist
ric

t T
H

IR
TY

 
da

ys
 p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
th

e 
le

ft.
DE

M
08

L
Al

am
ed

a
PA

RK
 S

TR
EE

T 
FR

O
M

 L
IN

CO
LN

 T
O

 W
EB

B 
&

 F
RO

M
 C

EN
TR

AL
 

TO
 S

AN
 JO

SE
, S

TR
EE

TS
CA

PE
8/

14
/2

01
2

5/
4/

20
11

8/
14

/2
01

2
8/

14
/2

01
2

49
0,

00
0.

00
49

0,
00

0.
00

59
,9

26
.9

6
43

0,
07

3.
04

51
78

01
3

57
8/

16
/2

01
3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

SR
TS

LN
I

Al
ba

ny
EL

EM
EN

TA
RY

 S
CH

O
O

LS
 IN

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

BA
N

Y,
 S

AF
E 

RO
U

TE
S 

TO
 S

CH
O

O
L 

PR
O

G
RA

M
8/

16
/2

01
2

8/
16

/2
01

2
8/

16
/2

01
2

20
0,

00
0.

00
18

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

18
5,

00
0.

00

53
54

00
8

58
8/

17
/2

01
3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

ST
PL

Z
U

ni
on

 C
ity

VA
RI

O
U

S 
LO

CA
TI

O
N

S 
(S

EE
 S

TA
TE

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

)  
  ,

 S
EI

SM
IC

 
RE

TR
O

FI
T

8/
17

/2
01

2
9/

1/
19

96
8/

17
/2

01
2

8/
17

/2
01

2
58

0,
00

0.
00

51
3,

47
4.

00
42

5,
14

8.
72

88
,3

25
.2

8

64
30

00
1

58
8/

17
/2

01
3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

ST
PL

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
ut

ho
rit

y

I-5
80

-C
AS

TR
O

 V
AL

LE
Y 

IN
TE

RC
H

AN
G

E 
, R

EC
O

N
FI

G
U

RE
 O

N
 

AN
D 

O
FF

 R
AM

PS
8/

17
/2

01
2

4/
21

/2
00

8
8/

17
/2

01
2

8/
17

/2
01

2
20

,8
66

,7
48

.0
0

1,
68

4,
09

3.
00

1,
11

9,
22

0.
74

56
4,

87
2.

26

50
14

03
1

63
8/

22
/2

01
3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

DE
M

O
06

L
Al

am
ed

a
PA

RK
 S

TR
EE

T 
FR

O
M

 L
IN

CO
LN

 T
O

 W
EB

B 
AV

E.
 &

 C
EN

TR
AL

 
AV

E.
 T

O
 S

AN
 JO

SE
 A

VE
., 

ST
RE

ET
SC

AP
E

8/
22

/2
01

2
5/

24
/2

00
8

8/
22

/2
01

2
8/

22
/2

01
2

1,
32

0,
70

0.
00

1,
13

7,
60

0.
00

1,
13

0,
74

3.
65

6,
85

6.
35

59
33

10
9

78
9/

6/
20

13

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

CM
L

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
VA

RI
O

U
S 

LO
CA

TI
O

N
S,

 P
U

RC
H

AS
E 

O
F 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 V
EH

IC
LE

S
9/

6/
20

12
7/

5/
20

11
9/

6/
20

12
9/

6/
20

12
4,

72
5,

00
0.

00
2,

80
8,

00
0.

00
8,

85
2.

98
2,

79
9,

14
7.

02

64
80

00
3

89
9/

17
/2

01
3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

TG
R2

DG
L

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n

SA
N

 L
EA

N
DR

O
 S

T.
 O

AK
LA

N
D 

CO
LI

SE
U

M
 B

AR
T 

TO
 8

5T
H

 
AV

E.
, B

IC
YC

LE
 A

N
D 

PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 P

AT
H

9/
17

/2
01

2
9/

17
/2

01
2

9/
17

/2
01

2
1,

34
8,

00
0.

00
1,

07
8,

40
0.

00
0.

00
1,

07
8,

40
0.

00

51
01

02
5

90
9/

18
/2

01
3

Fi
na

l i
nv

oi
ce

 u
nd

er
 re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  M
on

ito
r f

or
 

pr
og

re
ss

.
ST

PL
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

O
LD

 S
AN

TA
 R

IT
A 

RD
., 

SA
N

TA
 R

IT
A 

RD
., 

W
. L

AS
 P

SI
TA

 
BL

VD
., 

O
W

EN
 D

R.
, A

N
D 

W
IL

LO
W

 R
D.

, P
AV

EM
EN

T 
RE

H
AB

.
9/

18
/2

01
2

4/
14

/2
01

1
9/

18
/2

01
2

5/
17

/2
01

3
1,

35
0,

75
6.

99
87

5,
09

6.
64

72
3,

06
0.

73
15

2,
03

5.
91

50
53

02
4

11
1

10
/9

/2
01

3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

CM
L

Li
ve

rm
or

e
LI

VE
RM

O
RE

 D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
, L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 R

ET
RO

FI
T

10
/9

/2
01

2
4/

4/
20

11
10

/9
/2

01
2

10
/9

/2
01

2
25

7,
82

0.
00

17
6,

00
0.

00
14

9,
75

0.
62

26
,2

49
.3

8

60
00

04
9

11
1

10
/9

/2
01

3
In

vo
ic

e 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
Ca

ltr
an

s.
  M

on
ito

r f
or

 
pr

og
re

ss
.

ST
PL

Z
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 
Ra

pi
d 

Tr
an

sit
 D

ist
ric

t
IN

 W
ES

T 
O

AK
LA

N
D,

 S
EI

SM
IC

 R
ET

RO
FI

T 
O

F 
BA

RT
 

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
10

/9
/2

01
2

9/
21

/2
01

0
10

/9
/2

01
2

2/
1/

20
13

12
,7

25
,1

09
.0

0
91

3,
42

1.
00

15
4,

13
4.

34
75

9,
28

6.
66

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Consent_Items\3.3_AlaCty_Fed_Inactive_Project_List\3.3A_Federal_Inactive_ProjectList.pdf Page 14



AL
AM

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

 L
IS

T 
O

F 
IN

AC
TI

VE
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S

U
PD

AT
ED

 B
Y 

CA
LT

RA
N

S 
O

N
 JU

N
E 

20
, 2

01
3

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o 
(n

ew
ly

 
ad

de
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 
in

 G
RE

EN
)

Da
ys

 u
nt

il 
In

ac
tiv

ity
FM

IS
 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

or
 

de
ob

lig
at

io
n 

by
:

Ag
en

cy
/D

is
tr

ic
t A

ct
io

n 
Re

qu
ire

d
Pr

ef
ix

Ag
en

cy
De

sc
rip

tio
n

La
te

st
 D

at
e

Au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
Da

te
La

st
es

t 
Pa

ym
en

t D
at

e
La

st
 A

ct
io

n 
Da

te
 T

ot
al

 C
os

t  
 F

ed
er

al
 F

un
ds

  
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 A

m
t  

 U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

Ba
l  

U
pd

at
ed

 o
n 

06
/2

0/
20

13
U

pd
at

ed
 o

n 
06

/2
0/

20
13

50
12

08
8

12
8

10
/2

6/
20

13
In

vo
ic

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 to

 a
ge

nc
y.

  
Re

su
bm

it 
to

 D
ist

ric
t T

H
IR

TY
 

da
ys

 p
rio

r t
o 

da
te

 o
n 

th
e 

le
ft.

CM
L

O
ak

la
nd

FR
U

IT
VA

LE
 A

VE
.  

   
   

   
   

  ,
 S

TR
EE

TS
CA

PE
10

/2
6/

20
12

3/
9/

20
09

10
/2

6/
20

12
10

/2
6/

20
12

3,
40

6,
27

0.
00

2,
62

0,
00

0.
00

2,
23

7,
01

5.
18

38
2,

98
4.

82

54
32

01
4

12
8

10
/2

6/
20

13
In

vo
ic

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 to

 a
ge

nc
y.

  
Re

su
bm

it 
to

 D
ist

ric
t T

H
IR

TY
 

da
ys

 p
rio

r t
o 

da
te

 o
n 

th
e 

le
ft.

RP
ST

PL
E

Du
bl

in
AL

AM
O

 C
AN

AL
 C

RE
EK

 U
N

DE
RN

EA
TH

 I-
58

0,
 C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
 

TR
AI

L
10

/2
6/

20
12

10
/2

8/
20

11
10

/2
6/

20
12

10
/2

6/
20

12
1,

72
9,

16
7.

00
1,

36
3,

52
3.

00
57

8,
67

1.
95

78
4,

85
1.

05

50
12

08
9

13
4

11
/1

/2
01

3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

SR
TS

L
O

ak
la

nd
FI

VE
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

CH
. &

 1
 M

ID
DL

E 
SC

H
., 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
"B

U
LB

-O
U

T"
11

/1
/2

01
2

3/
2/

20
08

11
/1

/2
01

2
11

/1
/2

01
2

61
2,

70
3.

00
61

2,
70

3.
00

48
6,

67
9.

63
12

6,
02

3.
37

59
33

10
7

13
9

11
/6

/2
01

3
In

vo
ic

e 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
Ca

ltr
an

s.
  M

on
ito

r f
or

 
pr

og
re

ss
.

SR
TS

L
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

CA
ST

RO
 V

AL
LE

Y,
 M

AR
SH

AL
L 

ST
RE

ET
 A

N
D 

O
M

EG
A 

AV
E.

, 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

 C
U

RB
S,

G
U

TT
ER

,S
ID

EW
AL

K,
RA

M
P 

AN
D 

DR
IV

EW
AY

S
11

/6
/2

01
2

12
/7

/2
01

0
11

/6
/2

01
2

4/
29

/2
01

3
98

4,
10

9.
00

93
8,

02
7.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

88
8,

02
7.

00

54
32

01
7

14
1

11
/8

/2
01

3

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

H
PL

U
L

Du
bl

in
DU

BL
IN

 B
LV

D.
 - 

BE
TW

EE
N

 D
O

U
G

H
TE

RY
 R

O
AD

 T
O

 
SC

AR
LE

T,
 R

ES
U

RF
AC

E
11

/8
/2

01
2

11
/8

/2
01

2
11

/8
/2

01
2

33
4,

28
4.

00
29

7,
00

0.
00

0.
00

29
7,

00
0.

00

60
57

01
4

14
6

11
/1

3/
20

13

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

DE
M

05
L

Po
rt

 O
f O

ak
la

nd
M

AR
IT

IM
E 

ST
. T

O
 T

H
E 

W
ES

T 
AN

D 
U

N
IO

N
 P

AC
IF

IC
 R

R 
TO

 
TH

E 
EA

ST
, I

N
TE

RM
O

DA
L 

ST
U

DY
11

/1
3/

20
12

11
/1

3/
20

12
11

/1
3/

20
12

98
3,

92
8.

00
98

3,
92

8.
00

0.
00

98
3,

92
8.

00

62
04

07
1

14
9

11
/1

6/
20

13

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

H
PL

U
L

Ca
ltr

an
s

I-5
80

-A
L.

CO
U

N
TY

 G
RE

EN
VI

LL
E 

RD
 T

O
 H

AC
IE

N
DA

 D
R.

 , 
W

ID
EN

 F
RW

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

 H
O

V 
LA

N
E 

 .
11

/1
6/

20
12

12
/1

9/
20

08
11

/1
6/

20
12

11
/1

6/
20

12
55

,2
84

,0
14

.0
0

13
,0

00
,9

27
.0

0
9,

18
8,

35
3.

91
3,

81
2,

57
3.

09

53
54

02
6

16
1

11
/2

8/
20

13
Fi

na
l i

nv
oi

ce
 u

nd
er

 re
vi

ew
 b

y 
Ca

ltr
an

s.
  M

on
ito

r f
or

 
pr

og
re

ss
.

ST
PL

Z
U

ni
on

 C
ity

W
H

IP
PL

E 
RD

 O
VE

R 
BA

RT
 T

RA
CK

S,
 B

RI
DG

E 
# 

33
C0

22
3,

 
SE

IS
M

IC
 R

ET
RO

FI
T

11
/2

8/
20

12
4/

13
/2

01
1

11
/2

8/
20

12
11

/2
8/

20
12

87
4,

37
1.

00
77

2,
75

2.
00

42
0,

10
1.

71
35

2,
65

0.
29

59
33

12
2

16
3

11
/3

0/
20

13

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 D
ist

ric
t 

TH
IR

TY
 d

ay
s p

rio
r t

o 
da

te
 o

n 
le

ft.
  D

O
 N

O
T 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 
JU

ST
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

.

DE
M

06
L

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
EA

ST
 A

VE
N

U
E 

FR
O

M
 E

 S
TR

EE
T 

TO
 C

AM
IN

O
 V

IS
TA

, 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

 C
U

RB
&

G
U

TT
ER

, S
ID

EW
AL

K,
 

DR
IV

EW
AY

,R
AM

P 
ET

C
11

/3
0/

20
12

11
/3

0/
20

12
11

/3
0/

20
12

10
6,

00
0.

00
10

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
6,

00
0.

00

59
33

12
3

16
3

11
/3

0/
20

13
In

vo
ic

e 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
Ca

ltr
an

s.
  M

on
ito

r f
or

 
pr

og
re

ss
.

DE
M

05
L

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
H

AV
IL

AN
D 

FR
O

M
 G

RO
VE

 W
AY

 T
O

 B
LO

SS
O

M
 W

AY
, 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
 C

U
RB

 &
 G

U
TT

ER
, 

SI
DE

W
AL

K,
RA

M
P,

DR
IV

EW
AY

 E
T

11
/3

0/
20

12
11

/3
0/

20
12

11
/3

0/
20

12
25

0,
00

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Consent_Items\3.3_AlaCty_Fed_Inactive_Project_List\3.3A_Federal_Inactive_ProjectList.pdf Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 16



2.  STATE PROJECT 

NUMBER
4. DATE 

10.  PHASE

(from E-76)              

12.  UNEXPENDED FEDERAL 

FUNDS

Litigation Filed Environmental Delays Right of way, Utility Relocation Delays

DATE

DATE

21.  CONSEQUENCES IF FUNDS ARE DEOBLIGATED

22.  ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION (LIST ATTACHMENTS) TO SUPPORT VALIDATION OF THIS OBLIGATION

24.  FORM REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY:

CT DISTRICT CONTACT  NAME/TITLE                              SIGNATURE

JUSTIFICATION FORM SUMMARY

9.  PGM CODE
11.  FEDERAL FUNDS EXPENDED TO 

DATE

Important note: Caltrans and/or FHWA reserve the right to reject a Justification and deobligate the Federal Funds.

20.  IF ESTIMATE IS LESS THAN UNEXPENDED BALANCE, AMOUNT TO BE DEOBLIGATED

(Attach copy of E-76 requesting deobligation)
19.  CURRENT COST ESTIMATE NEEDED TO COMPLETE PROJECT

Justification Forms without proper supporting documents will be rejected and returned to Agencies by Caltrans.                                                         

Decision to accept or reject a Justification may be based exclusively on this form and supporting documentation.

15.  LIST PROJECT HISTORY FROM INITIAL AUTHORIZATION OR FROM LAST BILLING.  LIST CURRENT PROJECT STATUS/REASON FOR PROJECT BEING INACTIVE.  

PROVIDE BACKUP DOCUMENTATION.

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF INACTIVE PROJECTS 

7.  AUTHORIZATION 

DATE

8.  FEDERAL-AID FUNDS 

AUTHORIZED

1.  CT DIST - FEDERAL AID 

PROJECT NO.

5.  GENERAL LOCATION

3.  RESPONSIBLE AGENCY

6.  GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK (INCLUDE PROJECT PHASES WITH OBLIGATED FUNDS)

13. LAST ACTIVITY 

(BILLING DATE)

14.  JUSTIFICATION (CHECK ONE OR MORE IF APPLICABLE) 

16.  ACTIONS TAKEN TO RESOLVE EXISTING ISSUE(S)

17.  DATE ACTIVITIES TO BE RESUMED 18.  DATE BILLINGS OR OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (e.g. closure, withdrawal, etc.)

TOTAL:

PHONE NUMBER

23.  AGENCY CONTACT                                SIGNATURE PHONE NUMBEREMAIL

REVISED DATE:  2010-09-27

3.3B 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Consent_Items\3.3_AlaCty_Fed_Inactive_Project_List\3.3B_JustificationForm.pdf Page 17



Check

Include project timeline from the 

time of authorization or last 

financial transaction to present.  

e.g. original bid rejected - costs 

exceeded engineer estimate by 

XX%

Use E-76 for this item

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro

grams/Inactiveprojects.htm

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro

grams/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyRe

viewofInactiveProjects.htm

Refer to the current inactive list/file 

posted in the web

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro

grams/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyRe

viewofInactiveProjects.htm

Refer to the current inactive list/file 

posted in the web

e.g. Revised date for contract 

award

Copy of environmental approval; 

litigation; r/w acquisition; copy of 

invoice; proof that they have been 

working on a project since initial 

authorization; project timeline and 

funding plan; PSA;  etc.

Explain why previous commitment 

has not been met.

e.g. to be re-advertised after 

additional funding determinations

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF INACTIVE PROJECTS 

14

15

16

ANY INCOMPLETE JUSTIFICATION FORM WILL BE SENT BACK TO DLAE

Person prepared the justification 

must sign the form

Person reviewing and approving 

the justification must sign the form

Please go through the check list before submitting your justification form                         

( DO NOT leave anything blank )

#

1

Information Required

Enter the District number and federal project number (including the 

project prefix, e.g. STPL)

Additional Information

Enter work description including project phases with obligated funds

Enter date when funds were authorized. Use a separate line for each 

phase with authorized federal funds

Enter authorized federal funds

Enter all program code(s)

11

12

13

10

2

3

4

5

6

7

24

Enter State Project Number, if applicable

Enter Responsible Agency

Enter date you've completed the form

Enter route information and location description

Action(s) taken to resolve the issue

Enter date activities to be resumed

8

9

17

Enter unexpended funds

Enter last billing date

Additional back-up documentation

Enter contact person from local agency

21

22

23

18

19

20

DLAE approving official

JUSTIFICATION FORM SUMMARY

Enter billing dates or other corrective action to be taken

Enter current cost estimate needed to complete

Enter amount to be deobligated for unneeded funds

Enter reason/consequences if funds are deobligated

Select the appropriate reason(s) for justification; for litigation filed, 

submit copy (with stamp) of the documents filed

List project history

Enter project phase (e.g. PE, RW, CON, etc.)

Enter accumulated expenditure by program code

REVISED DATE:  2010-09-27
Page 18

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

Memorandum  6.1 

 

DATE: July 2, 2013 

SUBJECT: Countywide Transit Plan and Integrated Community Based 

Transportation Plans Update Scope of Work 

RECOMMENDATION: Provide input on the key objectives, outcomes and preliminary draft 

scope of work for the Countywide Transit Plan and Integrated 

Community Based Transportation Plans Update 

 

Summary  

The Countywide Transit Plan will enable Alameda County’s jurisdictions and transit 

providers to better align transit, land use and economic development goals and 

objectives and will ultimately identify near- and long-term transit capital and operating 

priorities in the county. By developing consensus on a vision for future transit service in 

Alameda County as well as funding priorities, the Countywide Transit Plan will enable the 

Alameda CTC, its member jurisdictions and transit operators to leverage existing and 

advocate for additional resources to improve local, regional and inter-regional transit 

serving Alameda County. This item is for information only. Comments and feedback on 

the draft objectives, outcomes, and scope of work are due by July 31, 2013. The draft 

final objectives, outcomes, scope of work, and schedule will be presented to the 

Commission for approval in September 2013.  

The Countywide Transit Plan will build on recent transit planning efforts led by MTC as part 

of the Transit Sustainability Project (TSP) and will be closely coordinated with the Goods 

Movement Plan and Multimodal Arterial Corridor Plan. It will incorporate the integration 

and update of the county’s five Community Based Transportation Plans and will also 

address ADA paratransit needs and services. This memo summarizes the key outcomes 

and objectives, scope of work and schedule for the Countywide Transit Plan.    

Background 

Nine different transit operators provide service in Alameda County as well as a number of 

public and private shuttles that connect BART stations with local employment, medical 

and commercial centers. Additionally, East Bay Paratransit as well as other city-based 

services provide mobility for seniors and disability populations throughout the county. The 

great majority of transit trips are made on BART and AC Transit; however, LAVTA/Wheels 

and County Connection (which primarily serves Contra Costa County) are the primary 

Page 19



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

bus service providers in Eastern Alameda County. Union City Transit and VTA (which 

primarily serves Santa Clara County) provide additional bus service in Southern Alameda 

County. Capitol Corridor and ACE both provide commuter rail services, and WETA 

provides ferry service between Oakland and San Francisco, Oakland and South San 

Francisco, and Alameda and San Francisco.  

Transit Needs, Challenges and Opportunities 

Key needs, challenges and opportunities for transit service in Alameda County were 

identified in the Briefing Book and Issue Papers developed as part of the 2012 Countywide 

Transportation Plan. Socio-demographic trends and environmental factors indicate that 

both the demand and need for transit services will grow in the future. Key needs include 

the following:  

 Improving transit connectivity;  

 Addressing the needs of transit system expansion vs. system 

maintenance/enhancement; 

 Providing rapid and high-quality transit service that is frequent and reliable;  

 Ensuring the financial sustainability of transit operations; 

 Providing adequate capacity; and  

Critical challenges include limited funding for capital investments and operations, the 

lack of physical integration of transit services, multiple transit operators, and the diverse 

needs that exist throughout the county. One of the primary objectives of the Countywide 

Transit Plan is to address these needs and challenges as well as others that may be 

identified during the planning process by bringing together transit operators and the 

jurisdictions they serve, who also provide critical transit-supportive infrastructure and who 

have land use planning and development authority, to develop effective strategies and 

align investment policies and priorities in both the near and long term. Doing so will better 

enable the county’s investments in transit service and facilities to support our land use 

and economic development goals and objectives, and will help the county’s jurisdictions 

make land use and other policy decisions that can lead to more effective, productive 

and sustainable transit service.   

The 2012 Countywide Plan Briefing Book and Transit Issue Paper also identified specific 

ways to potentially address the needs and challenges the county faces with regard to 

transit service. These included improving the coordination of fares and schedules among 

multiple operators, prioritizing investments that improve connectivity and reduce 

operating costs, and working with transit providers to identify cost-effective means of 

providing ADA paratransit service. There is also a need to address how new technologies 

may impact the provision, management and use of transit services.   

Another important opportunity is the ability to build on the work completed and 

recommendations made as part of the recently completed Inner East Bay 

Comprehensive Operations Analysis (COA), BART Metro, and the Tri-City/Tri-Valley Transit 

Page 20



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

Study that is currently underway. These projects stemmed from MTC’s Transit Sustainability 

Project (TSP) which sought to address significant transit capital and operating budget 

shortfalls throughout the region by focusing on improving financial conditions for transit 

operators, improving customer service, and attracting new riders to transit.  

Community Based Transportation Plans 

Between 2004 and 2009, five Community Based Transportation Plans (CBTPs) were 

completed in the following Alameda County Communities: 

 Central Alameda County (unincorporated Ashland and Cherryland as well as 

portions of Hayward and South Hayward) 

 Portions of the City of Alameda 

 West and South Berkeley 

 Central and East Oakland 

 West Oakland 

These areas were identified through two MTC reports published in 2001: the Lifeline 

Transportation Network Report and the Environmental Justice Report. These reports 

identified low-income areas where there are gaps in the provision of transportation, 

particularly transit services.  

These CBTPs involved extensive community outreach and generated a list of projects and 

programs to address transportation gaps in underserved communities, some of which 

have been implemented. Since these plans were completed, new census data is now 

available, and it is necessary to reevaluate the projects and programs generated as a 

result of these planning efforts in light of recent and future changes in transit service. 

There is also an opportunity to integrate implementation strategies with other transit 

planning efforts, including potential pilot projects that could be implemented as a result 

of the outcomes of the development of the Countywide Transit Plan or of other regional 

studies.  

Key Objectives and Outcomes 

One of the primary objectives of the Countywide Transit Plan is to bring together transit 

operators and the jurisdictions they serve to develop effective strategies for addressing 

current and future transit needs and challenges and to align transit investment policies and 

priorities in the near and long term. Doing so will better enable the county’s investments in 

transit service and facilities to support land use and economic development goals and 

objectives, and will help the county’s jurisdictions make land use and other policy decisions 

that can lead to more effective, productive and sustainable transit service. The near and 

long term capital and operating priorities identified in the Countywide Transit Plan will feed 

into the Countywide Transportation Plan and Regional Transportation Plan. Establishing clear 

priorities and an implementation strategy will enable the Alameda CTC and its member 

agencies to more effectively compete for state and federal discretionary funds.    

Page 21



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

The key objectives and outcomes of the Countywide Transit Plan include the following: 

 Coordinate and align funding and implementation priorities between transit operators 

and the jurisdictions they serve. Foster the creation of stronger partnerships between 

jurisdictions and transit providers to better integrate transit, land use, economic 

development, and transit-supportive infrastructure investments.  

 Develop a strategic vision for improving transit service in the county over time, 

including local, regional and inter-regional services across all transit modes. This will 

include articulating the value and benefits that transit can provide as a key 

component of the transportation network and its role in facilitating land use, 

economic development, environmental, and social equity objectives.  

 Develop a policy framework for future transit expansions vs. maintenance and 

enhancement of the existing transit system. 

 Develop a policy/approach for fare integration and coordination that supports the 

efficiency and effectiveness of the transit network. Identify additional opportunities 

and develop pilot programs to reduce transit costs for low-income individuals. 

 Build on the Inner East Bay COA, BART Metro, the and Tri-City/Tri-Valley Transit Study to 

develop a near- and long-term countywide transit network that identifies high-

frequency corridors, connecting local service, regional and inter-regional transit 

connections, and supportive infrastructure.  

 Develop and implement a methodology for prioritizing corridors and transit 

investments (capital and operating) to build the transit network over time that is based 

on ridership, operating and capital cost, constraints, equity, connectivity and network 

functionality, congestion, land use, travel markets and origin/destination demands, as 

well as other potential factors. Performance measures and priorities will inform the next 

CWTP and TEP as well as the CIP and PIP. 

 Incorporate existing performance measures used by transit operators as well as those 

identified as part of the Transit Sustainability Project to develop a set of performance 

measures and standards to assess transit performance and level of service for different 

types of transit service throughout the county.  

 Identify and incorporate new technologies that could improve the provision, 

management and use of transit and ADA paratransit services. 

 Identify and prioritize transit investments to be incorporated into the CWTP, TEP and 

RTP, including: 

o Identify and develop an implementation strategy for alternative service 

delivery options for areas with lower transit productivity. More efficiently and 

effectively serve community transportation needs through alternative service 

delivery mechanisms when regular fixed-route transit service may not be a 

sustainable model.  

o Develop a strategy for addressing the transportation needs of Communities of 

Concern in both the near and long-term that is an integrated part of the transit 

Page 22



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

network (e.g. CBTP update and integration). Examine opportunities for 

combining different types of service (i.e., shuttles, demand-response service, 

paratransit service, etc.) to more efficiently meet community transportation 

needs. Identify near-term pilot projects to address community transportation 

needs and service gaps.  

o Identify which types of transit modes may be most appropriate for different 

portions of the transit network, including consideration of on-going studies and 

plans.  

o Develop a strategy to address the needs for passenger rail, both regional and 

inter-regional, and potential connections to a future high-speed rail network. 

o Develop a strategy to address the demand for shuttle services, both public and 

private, and integrate services with the transit network. 

o Identify and address ADA paratransit needs related to changes in transit service 

and an evolving transit network. Develop strategies to improve the efficiency of 

ADA paratransit service. 

Countywide Transit Plan Scope of Work, Deliverables and Schedule 

The following tasks summarize the general scope of services needed for development of a 

Countywide Transit Plan in Alameda County. The schedule by task and deliverable is found in 

Attachment C.  

1. Inventory of Existing Plans, Studies, Data, and Potential New Technologies 

Working with MTC and each transit operator providing service in Alameda County, 

develop a comprehensive inventory of existing plans, studies and data including but not 

limited to short and long range transit plans from all operators providing service within 

Alameda County, relevant traffic and transit operations data, rider/on-board surveys, 

boarding and alighting data, etc. Identify any additional data collection efforts that may 

be needed. Identify potential new technologies that should be further explored or 

considered during the planning process.  

 

Deliverables:  

 Technical memorandum documenting the inventory of plans, studies and data 

including source, date, and summary as well as a description of potential new 

technologies that should be further explored or considered during the planning 

process. The memo will also recommend any additional data collection that 

may be needed, based on the findings of the inventory. 

Page 23



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

2. Status of Existing CBTP Implementation and Completed Projects and Programs 

Work with MTC, jurisdiction staff and the transit operators to create an inventory of those 

projects and programs completed for each CBTP. For those projects and programs not 

completed, identify reasons why, if possible. 

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum documenting the implementation status of each 

Alameda County CBTP. 

3. Existing Conditions and Needs Analysis 

Document existing conditions with regard to transit use (origin-destination), transit 

ridership, transit rider characteristics (with particular attention to the needs of youth, 

seniors, and other transit-dependent populations as well as low-income workers), 

characteristics of potential future transit riders and travel markets, demographic and 

socioeconomic characteristics, land use, worker flows, and other travel patterns. Identify 

primary travel corridors and markets, and key areas of roadway congestion where transit 

improvements may have the potential to help reduce automobile trips. To the extent 

possible, this task will rely on existing conditions analyses completed as part of the Inner 

East Bay COA and other recent planning efforts and recently conducted on-board 

surveys. It will also rely on various demographic, socioeconomic, and employment data 

available from the U.S. Census Bureau and on LOS data collected by Alameda CTC. 

This task will also specifically address Communities of Concern within Alameda County 

and will include an identification of critical mobility/accessibility gaps that need to be 

addressed (i.e., access to jobs, education, childcare, medical facilities, other services, 

social/recreational opportunities, etc.).  

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum documenting existing conditions and needs with 

respect to transit, more general travel, and mobility/accessibility needs for 

Communities of Concern. 

4. Develop Vision, Goals and Objectives for the Countywide Transit Plan 

In conjunction with plan partners, other stakeholders and the public, develop the vision, 

goals and objectives for the Countywide Transit Plan. The vision, goals and objectives will 

be informed by the analysis of existing and future conditions and needs, as well as 

previous planning efforts. The vision, goals and objectives will address all transit modes as 

well as land use, economic development, social equity, environmental sustainability, and 

financial sustainability. They will also be developed in consideration of the vision, goals 

and performance measures of the Countywide Transportation Plan, the goals and 

objectives of the TSP and Inner East Bay COA, and the goals and objectives of 

jurisdictions and transit operators. 

Page 24



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum documenting the vision, goals and objectives and 

describing the rationale behind their development. 

5. Develop Performance Measures and Standards for Assessing Transit Performance and 

Level of Service  

Using performance measures currently used by transit operators and those identified by 

the Transit Sustainability Project, develop a common set of performance measures for 

assessing transit performance and level of service for different transit service types. 

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum summarizing transit performance measures currently 

used and recommending a set of measures to be incorporated into the 

Countywide Transit Plan to assess current and future transit performance and 

level of service. 

6. Develop Initial Recommendations for an Integrated Transit Network in Alameda County 

Building on the work already completed as part of the Inner East Bay COA, other short- 

and long-range transit plans, the existing conditions and needs analysis, and future land 

use plans and development patterns, develop initial recommendations for a near- and 

long-term transit network in Alameda County that includes local, regional and inter-

regional services across all transit modes. Network recommendations will include 

addressing  transit connections to the new Warm Springs and Berryessa BART extensions 

and long-term Silicon Valley extension and other new services as necessary, improving 

connectivity between different transit modes and operators (including “last mile” 

connections to high-frequency transit), reducing transit travel times, facilitating land use 

and economic development goals and objectives, and improving access, particularly for 

low-income communities. It will also address emerging technologies and the potential 

role that public and private shuttles might play in the transit network. This task will be 

closely coordinated with AC Transit Major Corridors planning efforts. 

Deliverables: 

 Preliminary recommendations for an integrated near- and long-term transit 

network (for all transit modes) within Alameda County.  

7. Develop a Policy Framework and Performance-Based Methodology for Prioritizing 

Corridors and Transit Investments 

Develop and implement a methodology for prioritizing corridors and transit investments 

(capital and operating) to build the network over time that is based on ridership, 

operating and capital cost, constraints, equity, connectivity and network functionality, 

congestion, land use, travel markets and origin/destination demands, as well as other 

potential factors. Incorporate MTC TSP recommendations regarding performance targets 

and monitoring and AC Transit’s strategic plan. 

Page 25



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum documenting the policy rationale and performance-

based methodology. 

8. Develop Final Near- and Long-Term Transit Network Recommendations 

Using the policy framework and performance-based methodology developed in the 

previous task, evaluate the recommended alternatives for the near- and long-term transit 

network and select a final network alternative. This may be an iterative process in terms of 

evaluating different corridors and transit modes and their effects on various performance 

measures. This task will include use of the countywide and/or regional travel model to 

evaluate the effects on future transit ridership of different capital and operating 

investments. 

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum documenting the analysis of the initial network 

recommendations and the final recommendations. 

9. Develop a Complementary ADA Paratransit Strategy 

Evaluate the proposed near- and long-term transit network’s effects on the cost and 

provision of ADA paratransit service. Identify opportunities and strategies to more 

effectively meet ADA paratransit and other accessibility needs in conjunction with transit 

network implementation.  

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum detailing a coordinated and complementary ADA 

paratransit strategy for the identified near- and long-term transit networks. 

10. Develop Strategies for Better Agency Coordination 

Build on the TSP and COA recommendations and other ongoing efforts to increase 

coordination between transit operators in order to improve transit service and optimize 

resources. Build on the initial fare pilot studies between AC Transit and BART to develop a 

strategy for optimizing the use of the transit network. Identify additional pilot studies (as 

needed) and key steps in moving forward with implementation. 

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum documenting a strategy for improved transit operator 

coordination, including fare policies/instruments. 

11. Develop Design Guidelines and Identify Transit-Supportive Infrastructure Improvements 

Identify specific transit-supportive infrastructure improvements that will be needed to 

support transit improvements as well better integration/coordination, particularly on high-

frequency corridors and in and around BART stations. Build on existing design guidelines 

and incorporate other best practices for urban street design, including on- and off-street 

Page 26



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

parking management. Coordinate identification of improvements with local as well as 

countywide bicycle and pedestrian plans. 

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum detailing design guidelines and identifying and 

prioritizing transit-supportive infrastructure improvements.  

12. Develop an Integrated Community Based Transportation Plan for Alameda County 

The CBTP component of the Transit Plan will address transit needs particular to improving 

mobility and accessibility in Communities of Concern and will build on the finding of 

earlier tasks with regard to outstanding needs and transportation gaps in Communities of 

Concern. It will likely overlap with other elements of the Countywide Transit Plan, and may 

include both countywide strategies, as well as strategies particular to individual 

communities. It will identify near-term pilot projects that can be implemented to address 

community transportation needs and gaps.  

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum that details the integration and update of the 

Community Based Transportation Plans in Alameda County. 

13. Develop a Strategy for Reducing Transit Costs for Low-Income Individuals 

Identify strategies for reducing transit costs for low-income individuals that also maintain 

the financial sustainability of transit operations. Identify potential pilot programs and 

funding sources to address transit costs for low-income individuals. 

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum that identifies strategies, potential pilot programs and 

funding sources that can reduce transit costs for low-income individuals.  

14. Develop an Implementation and Financial Plan 

The implementation plan will focus on the phasing of improvements (both transit 

improvements as well as any necessary transit-supportive improvements) and will identify 

responsible parties/lead agencies and recommendations for monitoring progress and 

improvements, including CBTPs. The financial plan will consist of a capital and operating 

plan that includes cost estimates as well as potential funding sources. Capital costs for 

transit-supportive infrastructure improvements will also be included. The financial plan wil 

seek to coordinate and align funding priorities at the local, state and federal level with 

regard to transit service and related infrastructure.  

Deliverables: 

 An implementation and financial plan will be included as a chapter in the draft 

and final Countywide Transit Plans. 

Page 27



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

15. Prepare Administrative, Draft and Final Plan 

This task assumes that an administrative, draft and final document will be produced. 

Responses to two rounds of comments per document should be assumed. The final 

document will include a stand-alone Executive Summary and will include a compilation 

of the technical memorandums. 

Deliverables: 

 Administrative, Draft and Final Countywide Transit Plans. 

16. Stakeholder Input, Governance and Public Outreach 

Provide support for Committee and Commission meetings and coordination with other 

agency and jurisdiction governing bodies throughout development of the plan and its 

ultimate adoption. 

Develop and implement a public and stakeholder outreach strategy that provides for 

diverse ways of participation and is as inclusive as possible. Public outreach should focus 

on education and gaining public input on key trade-offs, choices, and priorities. It should 

make use of online, interactive web-based tools as well as in-person meetings, outreach 

events and stakeholder interviews.  

As a subset of public outreach efforts, there will be a focus on working with Communities 

of Concern to get input on specific implementation strategies to address their needs. 

These will be working meetings where the community will be asked to provide their input 

on trade-offs, choices and priorities for services directly affecting their communities, 

including potential pilot projects.  

Deliverables: 

 Technical memorandum detailing the public participation approach and 

timeline. Technical and meeting support including meeting preparation, 

presentations, summaries, and information materials for up to 100 Commission, 

Committee, technical, and focus group meetings. Development of a project-

specific website, and other public engagement strategies.  

17. Project Management and Coordination with other Countywide Planning Efforts 

The Alameda CTC is embarking on the development of three countywide planning 

efforts: goods movement, transit and arterial corridor mobility. In addition to overall 

project management, the development of the Transit Plan will include a task for 

coordination with the development of the other two plans, including meetings and 

stakeholder and community outreach and input. 

The general schedule for the Countywide Transit Plan is expected to be as follows: 

 Release RFP and select a consultant team – Fall 2013 

 Project kick-off and initial tasks – Winter/Spring 2014 

 Goals, objectives and policy framework – Spring/Summer 2014 

Page 28



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.1_CWTransitPlan_ICBT_Plans_Scope\6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope.docx 

 

 

 Develop network recommendations and associated tasks – Fall/Winter 2014/2015 

 Final network recommendations – Spring 2015 

 Implementation and financial plan – Spring/Summer 2015 

 Draft and Final Plans – Fall 2015 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

Staff Contacts 

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Kara Vuicich, Senior Transportation Planner 

Page 29

mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:kvuicich@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 30



 
 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.2_CMP_LandUseAnalysisProgram\6.2_CMP_LUAP_AnnualReview.docx 

 

 

Memorandum  6.2 

 

DATE: July 2, 2013 

SUBJECT: Annual Review of Alameda CTC Responses to Environmental 

Documents  

RECOMMENDATION: Provide input on record of Alameda CTC responses to environmental 

documents. 

 

Summary  

ACTAC is requested to review the attached record of Alameda CTC responses to land use 

project environmental documents and: 

 

1) Verify all projects are included;  

 

2) Inform staff if projects are complete or discontinued; and  

 

3) Confirm that the information presented is accurate.  

 

The deadline for responses is July 31, 2013.  The record of projects will be used to determine 

local conformity with the Land Use Analysis Program (LUAP) element of the Congestion 

Management Program (CMP) for fiscal year 2012-2013 (FY 12/13). 

 

Background 

Alameda CTC Environmental Document Review 

The Alameda CTC reviews and comments on environmental documents from significant 

land use development plans and projects.  This review is part of the Alameda CTC’s program 

to analyze the impacts of land use decisions made by local jurisdictions on regional 

transportation systems, per the requirements of the CMP statute. 

Jurisdictions are required to send the Alameda CTC all Notices of Preparation (NOPs) and 

Draft and Final Environmental Impact Reports (DEIRs and FEIRs) for all land use actions 

(specific plans, master plans, general plan amendments, and development projects). 

Attachment A presents a record of projects for which the Alameda CTC received 

environmental documents and dates of Alameda CTC responses for FY 12/13.  “Completed” 

projects are projects for which a CMP land use analysis was satisfactorily completed during 

FY 12/13.  “Inactive” projects are projects which have outstanding CMP requirements but 

staff believes may be discontinued.  Complete and inactive projects will not be carried 

Page 31



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.2_CMP_LandUseAnalysisProgram\6.2_CMP_LUAP_AnnualReview.docx 

 

 

forward to the next conformity period.  Jurisdictions are asked to review this record for 

completeness and accuracy. 

Congestion Management Program Conformity Findings 

The Alameda CTC makes an annual determination regarding whether the county and cities 

are conforming to the requirements of the CMP.  Jurisdictions must provide evidence of 

complying with the following requirements:  

1) Land Use Analysis Program 

  

a. Environmental Document Review – ensure Alameda CTC has received all 

documents and all CMP analyses adequately conducted; 

 

b. Land Use Forecast Review (review of allocation of Association of Bay Area 

Government projections to Traffic Analysis Zones) – no activities during FY 12/13;  

2) Travel Demand Management – Complete Alameda CTC’s Site Design Checklist;  

3) Payment of Fees; and  

4) Deficiency Plans – as needed in some jurisdictions.  

The schedule of future conformity findings activities for FY 12/13 is as follows: 

 July – Jurisdictions  provide input on completeness/accuracy of Alameda CTC record 

of responses to environmental documents 

 July/August – Alameda CTC requests documentation from jurisdictions related to items 

2, 3, and 4 

 September/October – draft report on conformity findings brought to ACTAC and PPLC 

 December – final report on conformity findings brought to Alameda CTC. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Record of Alameda CTC Responses to Environmental Documents for FY12-13 

Staff Contact  

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

Page 32

mailto:BWalukas@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org


Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
on

Pr
oj
ec
t	T
yp
e	

(P
la
n/
	

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t)
†

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t	T
it
le

CE
Q
A	
Cl
ea
ri
ng
‐

ho
us
e	
	#

Lo
ca
l	

Tr
ac
ki
ng
	#

Ex
em

pt
◊

/	
Ti
er
	1

N
O
P	
Re
sp
on
se

D
ra
ft
	R
es
po
ns
e	

(*
Co
m
m
en
ts
	

m
ad
e)

Fi
na
l	R
es
po
ns
e
CM

P	
Co
nf
or
m
it
y	

St
at
us
‡	

1
Ci
ty
	o
f	A
la
m
ed
a

Pl
an

N
or
th
	P
ar
k	
St
re
et
	R
eg
ul
at
in
g	
Co
de
	

20
11
05
20
58

N
/A

Ti
er
	1

6/
23
/2
01
1

‐‐
A

2
Ci
ty
	o
f	A
la
m
ed
a

Pl
an

Al
am

ed
a	
Po
in
t	G
en
er
al
	P
la
n	
an
d	
Zo
ni
ng
	

Am
en
dm

en
ts
,	M
as
te
r	I
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e	

Pl
an
,	a
nd
	T
ow

n	
Ce
tn
er
	a
nd
	W
at
er
fr
on
t	

Pl
an
	

20
13
01
20
43

N
/A

Ti
er
	1

1/
23
/2
01
3

A

3
Ci
ty
	o
f	B
er
ke
le
y

Pl
an

W
es
t	B
er
ke
le
y	
Pr
oj
ec
t	

20
09
07
20
84

Ti
er
	1

11
/1
0/
20
11

3/
30
/2
01
2

A

4
Ci
ty
	o
f	D
ub
lin

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Th
e	
Vi
lla
ge
	a
t	D
ub
lin
	R
et
ai
l	P
ro
je
ct

20
13
01
20
27

PL
PA
‐2
01
2‐

00
03
1

Ti
er
	1

1/
23
/2
01
3

A

5
Ci
ty
	o
f	D
ub
lin

Pl
an

Du
bl
in
	C
ro
ss
in
g	
Sp
ec
ifi
c	P
la
n

20
12
06
20
09

N
/A

Ti
er
	1

‐‐
A

6
Ci
ty
	o
f	F
re
m
on
t

Pl
an

W
ar
m
	S
pr
in
gs
/S
ou
th
	F
re
m
on
t	

Co
m
m
un
ity
	P
la
n

20
13
03
20
62

N
/A

Ti
er
	1

4/
22
/2
01
3

A

7
Ci
ty
	o
f	H
ay
w
ar
d

Pl
an

M
is
si
on
	B
ou
le
va
rd
	C
or
ri
do
r	S
pe
ci
fic
	

Pl
an
	

20
11
04
20
76

N
A

Ti
er
	1

05
/1
3/
11

5/
8/
20
13
*

A

8
Ci
ty
	o
f	N
ew

ar
k

Pl
an

N
ew

ar
k	
Ge
ne
ra
l	P
la
n	
Tu
ne
	U
p	

N
/A

Ti
er
	1

2/
12
/2
01
3

A

9
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Em
er
al
d	
Vi
ew

s	R
es
id
en
tia
l	

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t	P
ro
je
ct
	(f
or
m
er
ly
	1
9t
h	

St
re
et
	R
es
id
en
tia
l	C
on
do
m
in
iu
m
	

20
07
11
20
42

ER
06
‐0
00
9

Ti
er
	1

12
/7
/2
00
7

11
/2
1/
20
11
*

A

10
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

Pl
an

La
ke
	M
er
ri
tt
	S
ta
tio
n	
Ar
ea
	P
la
n

20
12
03
20
12

ER
11
‐0
01
7,
	

ES
11
22
5

Ti
er
	1

3/
27
/2
01
2

A

11
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

Pl
an

Br
oa
dw

ay
/V
al
de
z	
Di
st
ri
ct
	S
pe
ci
fic
	P
la
n	

20
12
05
20
08

ZS
12
04
6	
&
	

ER
12
00
05

Ti
er
	1

6/
14
/2
01
2

A

12
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

Pl
an

W
es
t	O
ak
la
nd
	S
pe
ci
fic
	P
la
n	

20
12
10
20
47

ER
	1
2‐
00
18

Ti
er
	1

11
/8
/2
01
2

A

13
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Br
oa
dw

ay
	W
es
t	G
ra
nd
	2
01
3	
M
od
ifi
ed
	

Pr
o j
ec
t	(
23
rd
/B
ro
ad
w
ay
)	

20
04
03
20
52

ER
03
00
22

Ti
er
	1

3/
13
/2
01
3

A

14
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Th
e	
Sh
op
s	a
t	B
ro
ad
w
ay
	

20
12
07
20
62

ER
12
‐0
00
7

Ti
er
	1

8/
17
/2
01
2

A

15
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

Pl
an

Oa
kl
an
d	
Co
lis
eu
m
	A
re
a	
Sp
ec
ifi
c	P
la
n

20
13
04
20
66

ZS
13
‐1
03
	&
	

ER
13
‐0
00
4

Ti
er
	1

5/
20
/2
01
3

A

16
Ve
te
ra
ns
	

Ad
m
in
is
tr
at
io
n/
N
av
y

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

La
nd
	T
ra
nf
er
	a
nd
	V
A	
Cl
in
ic
,	C
em

et
er
y,
	

an
d	
VA
	O
ffi
ce
s

N
/A

Ti
er
	1

‐‐
3/
14
/2
01
3

A

N
O

T
E

S:
 

† 
Pr

oj
ec

t T
yp

e:
 P

la
n 

=
 S

pe
ci

fic
 P

la
n,

 A
re

a 
Pl

an
, o

r o
th

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

t t
ha

t w
ill

 re
su

lt 
in

 G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
Am

en
dm

en
t (

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

en
ve

lo
pe

);
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t =

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

* 
C

om
m

en
ts

 M
ad

e 
=

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
's 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 D

EI
R 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

ea
s t

o 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 F
EI

R
‡ 

C
M

P 
C

on
fo

rm
ity

 S
ta

tu
s:

 A
 =

 A
ct

iv
e 

(P
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 o
us

ta
nd

in
g 

C
M

P 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
);

 C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

e 
(P

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 C
M

P 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
);

 I 
=

 In
ac

tiv
e

◊ 
Ex

em
pt

 re
fe

rs
 to

 p
ro

je
ct

s t
ha

t d
o 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

of
 g

en
er

at
in

g 
10

0 
p.

m
. p

ea
k-

ho
ur

 tr
ip

s a
bo

ve
 e

xi
st

in
g 

la
nd

 u
se

s/
zo

ni
ng

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n.

Th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
vi

ew
 M

iti
ga

te
d 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

ns
 a

s p
ar

t o
f i

ts
 C

M
P 

La
nd

 U
se

 A
na

ly
si

s P
ro

gr
am

LA
N
D
	U
SE
	P
RO

JE
CT
S	
‐	A
CT
IV
E

CM
P	
‐	L
an
d	
U
se
	A
na
ly
si
s	
Pr
og
ra
m
	(f
or
	th
e	
pe
ri
od
	b
et
w
ee
n	
Ju
ly
	1
,	2
01
2	
‐	J
un
e	
30
,	2
01
3)

P
ag

e 
1

6.2A

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.2_CMP_LandUseAnalysisProgram\6.2A_CMP_LUAP_AnnualAnalysis.dox Page 33



Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
on

Pr
oj
ec
t	T
yp
e	

(P
la
n/
	

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t)
†

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t	T
it
le

CE
Q
A	
Cl
ea
ri
ng
‐

ho
us
e	
	#

Lo
ca
l	

Tr
ac
ki
ng
	#

Ex
em

pt
◊

/	
Ti
er
	1

N
O
P	
Re
sp
on
se

D
ra
ft
	R
es
po
ns
e	

(*
Co
m
m
en
ts
	

m
ad
e)

Fi
na
l	R
es
po
ns
e
CM

P	
Co
nf
or
m
it
y	

St
at
us
‡	

1
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Vi
ct
or
y	
Co
ur
t	B
al
lp
ar
k	
De
ve
lo
pm

en
t	

20
10
11
20
33

ER
10
‐0
00
2

Ti
er
	1

12
/9
/2
01
0

I

2
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

Pl
an

Pr
op
os
ed
	A
m
en
dm

en
ts
	to
	th
e	

Br
oa
dw

ay
/M

ac
Ar
th
ur
/S
an
	P
ab
lo
	

Re
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t	P
la
n

19
99
05
20
61

ER
11
‐0
00
1

Ti
er
	1

7/
18
/2
01
1

I

N
O

T
E

S:
 

† 
Pr

oj
ec

t T
yp

e:
 P

la
n 

=
 S

pe
ci

fic
 P

la
n,

 A
re

a 
Pl

an
, o

r o
th

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

t t
ha

t w
ill

 re
su

lt 
in

 G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
Am

en
dm

en
t (

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

en
ve

lo
pe

);
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t =

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

* 
C

om
m

en
ts

 M
ad

e 
=

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
's 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 D

EI
R 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

ea
s t

o 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 F
EI

R
‡ 

C
M

P 
C

on
fo

rm
ity

 S
ta

tu
s:

 A
 =

 A
ct

iv
e 

(P
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 o
us

ta
nd

in
g 

C
M

P 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
);

 C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

e 
(P

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 C
M

P 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
);

 I 
=

 In
ac

tiv
e

◊ 
Ex

em
pt

 re
fe

rs
 to

 p
ro

je
ct

s t
ha

t d
o 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

of
 g

en
er

at
in

g 
10

0 
p.

m
. p

ea
k-

ho
ur

 tr
ip

s a
bo

ve
 e

xi
st

in
g 

la
nd

 u
se

s/
zo

ni
ng

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n.

Th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
vi

ew
 M

iti
ga

te
d 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

ns
 a

s p
ar

t o
f i

ts
 C

M
P 

La
nd

 U
se

 A
na

ly
si

s P
ro

gr
am

CM
P	
‐	L
an
d	
U
se
	A
na
ly
si
s	
Pr
og
ra
m
	(f
or
	th
e	
pe
ri
od
	b
et
w
ee
n	
Ju
ly
	1
,	2
01
2	
‐	J
un
e	
30
,	2
01
3)

LA
N
D
	U
SE
	P
RO

JE
CT
S	
‐	I
N
AC
TI
VE

P
ag

e 
1

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.2_CMP_LandUseAnalysisProgram\6.2A_CMP_LUAP_AnnualAnalysis.dox Page 34



Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
on

Pr
oj
ec
t	T
yp
e	

(P
la
n/
	

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t)
†

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t	T
it
le

CE
Q
A	

Cl
ea
ri
ng
‐

ho
us
e	
	#

Lo
ca
l	T
ra
ck
in
g	
#

Ex
em

pt
/	

Ti
er
	1

◊
N
O
P	
Re
sp
on
se

D
ra
ft
	R
es
po
ns
e	

(*
Co
m
m
en
ts
	

m
ad
e)

Fi
na
l	R
es
po
ns
e
CM

P	
Co
nf
or
m
it
y	

St
at
us
‡	

1
Ci
ty
	o
f	B
er
ke
le
y

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

22
01
	D
w
ig
ht
	W
ay
	P
ro
je
ct
	

20
12
10
20
41

Ex
em

pt
11
/8
/2
01
2

N
/A

N
/A

C

2
Ci
ty
	o
f	B
er
ke
le
y

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Be
rk
el
ey
	Ic
el
an
d	
Ad
ap
tiv
e	

Re
us
e	
Pr
oj
ec
t

20
11
09
20
11

Ti
er
	1

‐‐
12
/2
0/
20
11
*

4/
26
/2
01
2

C

3
Ci
ty
	o
f	B
er
ke
le
y

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Ac
he
so
n	
Co
m
m
on
s	

20
11
10
20
35

Ti
er
	1

11
/1
7/
20
11

7/
16
/2
01
2*

5/
6/
20
13

C

4
Ci
ty
	o
f	D
ub
lin

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

M
ol
le
r	R

an
ch
	D
ev
el
op
m
en
t	

Pr
oj
ec
t/
M
ol
le
r	C
re
ek
	C
ul
ve
rt
	

Re
pl
ac
em

en
t	

20
05
05
21
46

PA
	0
3‐
06
0

Ti
er
	1

8/
20
/2
01
2

10
/2
9/
20
12
*

11
/2
6/
20
12

C

5
Ci
ty
	o
f	F
re
m
on
t

Pl
an

Do
w
nt
ow

n	
Co
m
m
un
ity
	P
la
n	

(F
or
m
er
ly
	M
id
to
w
n	

Co
m
m
un
ity
	P
la
n)

20
10
07
20
01

PL
N
	2
01
0‐
00
30

Ti
er
	1

8/
10
/2
01
0

4/
2/
20
12
*

10
/1
1/
20
12

C

6
Ci
ty
	o
f	F
re
m
on
t

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

M
is
si
on
	H
ill
s	S
w
im
	a
nd
	T
en
ni
s	

Cl
ub
	(f
or
m
er
ly
	id
en
tif
ie
d	
as
	

Ki
m
be
r	P
ar
k	
Co
m
m
on
s)
	

20
12
05
20
65

PL
N
	2
01
2‐
00
24
1

Ex
em

pt
6/
14
/2
01
2

N
/A

N
/A

C

7
Ci
ty
	o
f	L
iv
er
m
or
e

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Ga
ra
ve
nt
a	
H
ill
s	P
ro
je
ct
	

20
11
11
20
45

Ex
em

pt
‐‐

11
/2
6/
12

N
/A

C

8
Ci
ty
	o
f	N
ew

ar
k

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Du
m
ba
rt
on
	T
ra
ns
it	
Or
ie
nt
ed
	

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t	T
ru
m
ar
k	

Re
si
de
nt
ia
l	P
ro
je
ct
	

20
10
04
20
12

Ex
em

pt
2/
12
/2
01
3

N
/A

N
/A

C

9
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Sa
fe
w
ay
	R
ed
ev
el
op
m
en
t	

Pr
oj
ec
t	(
Br
oa
dw

ay
	a
t	P
le
as
an
t	

Va
lle
y	
Av
e.
)	

20
09
06
20
97

ER
09
‐0
07

Ti
er
	1

7/
17
/2
00
9

1/
23
/2
01
3

N
/A

C

10
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

18
00
	S
an
	P
ab
lo
	A
ve
nu
e	
Pr
oj
ec
t	

(a
ls
o	
kn
ow

n	
as
	th
e	
Fo
x	
Bl
oc
k	

Pr
oj
ec
t)
	

20
11
10
20
31

ER
11
‐0
01
4

Ti
er
	1

11
/1
7/
20
11

8/
17
/2
01
2

N
/A

C

11
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Ge
ne
ra
l	E
le
ct
ri
c	S
ite
	

De
m
ol
iti
on
	

20
12
07
20
24

ER
11
‐0
01
1

Ex
em

pt
8/
17
/2
01
2

N
/A

N
/A

C

12
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

H
ig
h	
&
	M
ac
Ar
th
ur
	M
ix
ed
	U
se
	

Pr
oj
ec
t

20
11
05
20
49

ER
10
‐0
00
1

Ex
em

pt
‐‐

11
/8
/2
01
2

N
/A

C

13
Ci
ty
	o
f	O
ak
la
nd

Pl
an

Ce
nt
ra
l	E
st
ua
ry
	

Im
pl
em

en
ta
tio
n	
Gu
id
e	
(C
EI
G)

20
11
11
20
55

ER
11
‐0
01
6

Ti
er
	1

12
/1
6/
20
11

12
/1
4/
20
12
*

5/
6/
20
13

C

14
Ci
ty
	o
f	P
le
as
an
to
n

Pl
an

H
ou
si
ng
	E
le
m
en
t	U
pd
at
e	
an
d	

Cl
im
at
e	
Ac
tio
n	
Pl
an
	

20
11
05
20
02

PG
PA
‐1
7

Ti
er
	1

5/
13
/2
01
1

11
/1
7/
20
11

N
/A

C

15
Ci
ty
	o
f	P
le
as
an
to
n

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

PU
D‐
25
:	L
un
d	
Ra
nc
h	
II	

20
03
09
20
21

Ex
em

pt
6/
14
/2
01
2

N
/A

N
/A

C

16
Un
iv
er
si
ty
	o
f	

Ca
lif
or
ni
a,
	

Be
rk
el
ey

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

Ca
l	A
qu
at
ic
s	C
en
te
r	

20
03
08
21
31

Ex
em

pt
2/
12
/2
01
3

N
/A

N
/A

C

N
O

T
E

S:
 

† 
Pr

oj
ec

t T
yp

e:
 P

la
n 

=
 S

pe
ci

fic
 P

la
n,

 A
re

a 
Pl

an
, o

r o
th

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

t t
ha

t w
ill

 re
su

lt 
in

 G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
Am

en
dm

en
t (

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

en
ve

lo
pe

);
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t =

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

* 
C

om
m

en
ts

 M
ad

e 
=

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
's 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 D

EI
R 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

ea
s t

o 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 F
EI

R
‡ 

C
M

P 
C

on
fo

rm
ity

 S
ta

tu
s:

 A
 =

 A
ct

iv
e 

(P
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 o
us

ta
nd

in
g 

C
M

P 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
);

 C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

e 
(P

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 C
M

P 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
);

 I 
=

 In
ac

tiv
e

◊ 
Ex

em
pt

 re
fe

rs
 to

 p
ro

je
ct

s t
ha

t d
o 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

of
 g

en
er

at
in

g 
10

0 
p.

m
. p

ea
k-

ho
ur

 tr
ip

s a
bo

ve
 e

xi
st

in
g 

la
nd

 u
se

s/
zo

ni
ng

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n.

CM
P	
‐	L
an
d	
U
se
	A
na
ly
si
s	
Pr
og
ra
m
	(f
or
	th
e	
pe
ri
od
	b
et
w
ee
n	
Ju
ly
	1
,	2
01
2	
‐	J
un
e	
30
,	2
01
3)

LA
N
D
	U
SE
	P
RO

JE
CT
S	
‐	C
O
M
PL
ET
E

Th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
vi

ew
 M

iti
ga

te
d 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

ns
 a

s p
ar

t o
f i

ts
 C

M
P 

La
nd

 U
se

 A
na

ly
si

s P
ro

gr
am

C
om

pl
et

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s w

ill
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 li

st
 a

t e
nd

 o
f c

on
fo

rm
ity

 p
er

io
d 

(J
ul

y 
1,

 2
01

3)

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.2_CMP_LandUseAnalysisProgram\6.2A_CMP_LUAP_AnnualAnalysis.dox Page 35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 36



 

JOINT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY/ 
LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS WORKING GROUP MEETING 

101 - 8th St., 1st Floor, Auditorium 
Monday, June 17, 2013 
9:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

Estimated 
Topic Time 

 
1. Introductions (Eileen Ross, Chair)   3 min 

2. Review of Working Group Minutes*   5 min 
A. Partnership Local Streets and Roads Working Group – May 9, 2013* (Craig Tackabery, LSRWG Chair) 

3. Standing/ Programming Updates:  
A. Federal Programs Delivery Update (STP/CMAQ, STIP-TE, HBP, Local Safety)* (Marcella Aranda) 10 min 

• Inactive Obligations Update  
(The current Inactive Obligations listing is available online at: 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm.) 

B. CTC/Legislative Update* (Kenneth Kao/ Rebecca Long) 15 min 
C. OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) Q&A (Craig Goldblatt) 15 min 

• Priority Conservation Area (PCA) Call for Projects 

4. Federal/State Program Announcements: 
A. Caltrans/FHWA/CalRTPA Announcements* (Memo Only) 

i. LPP 13-01 Consultant Selection and Other Technical Changes*  
(Local Programs Procedures LPP 13-01 Consultant Selection and Other Technical Changes and 
associated Exhibits have been posted to the Local Assistance website at: 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/lpp/lpp1r1.htm) 

ii. Federal Lands Access Program (FLAP) Website 
(New website for Federal Lands Access Program (FLAP) has been posted at: 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/programInformation.htm) 

iii. Clarification Letter re: Buy America at Utility Issues* 
(The Department received direction from the Federal Highway Administration's (FHWA's) California 
Division on April 2, 2013, that implementation of the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century 
(MAP-21) bill resulted in changes to compliance requirements related to Buy America and Federal 
requirements concerning utility relocation work on Federal-aid projects. FHWA established a new 
policy for Right of Way Certifications on Federal-aid projects effective May 1, 2013.) 

iv. Chief Deputy Director of the California Transportation Commission* 
(The California Transportation Commission is pleased to announce the appointment of Susan Bransen 
to the position of Chief Deputy Director, where she will oversee the day-to-day operations of the 
Commission, serving as the chief of staff and the principal policy advisor to the Commission and its 
Executive Director.) 

v. “Right-of-Way Procedures, Tools and Techniques for Local Public Agencies” Webinar* 
(FHWA's Office of Real Estate Services recently announced their upcoming webinar titled “Right-of-
Way Procedures, Tools and Techniques for Local Public Agencies” and are encouraging local agencies 
to register. The free webinar will be held on Tuesday, July 9, 2013. 
http://localassistance.info/2013/06/12/rw-procedures-tools-and-techniques-for-lpa-webina/) 

vi. Updated Emergency Relief (ER) Program  
(The “UPDATED EMERGENCY RELIEF (ER) PROGRAM” has been posted to the Local Assistance 
website at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/programInformation.htm. Questions or comments 

6.5

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.5_LSRWG\6.5_LSRWGAgenda.pdf Page 37

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/lpp/lpp1r1.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/programInformation.htm
http://localassistance.info/2013/06/12/rw-procedures-tools-and-techniques-for-lpa-webina/
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/programInformation.htm


JOINT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY/LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS WORKING GROUP 
Meeting Agenda – June 17, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 

 

regarding this change should be directed to: Teresa McWilliam at [(916) 653- 0328 or 
Teresa.Mcwilliam@dot.ca.gov)  

5. Discussion Items: 
A. 2014 RTIP Policies Preview** (Kenneth Kao) 10 min 
B. Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) (Ross McKeown) 15 min 
C. 2013 LSRWG Work Plan Update (Theresa Romell/ Craig Tackabery) 30 min 

i. Statewide Needs Assessment Agency Contribution Status* 
ii. Cap and Trade Discussion 

iii. TechTransfer Training Update – June 2013* 

6. Informational Items: (“Memo Only” unless otherwise noted) 
A. TIP Update* 10 min 

(The current TIP and subsequent TIP Revisions are available online at: 
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/tip/2011/revisions.htm) 

B. PMP Certification Status* 
(Current PMP Certification status is available online at: http://www.mtcpms.org/ptap/cert.html) 

C. 2013 Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting Calendar 
(The 2013 Local Streets and Roads Working Group meeting calendar is available online at: 
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/agendas.htm) 

D. 2013 Programming and Delivery Working Group Meeting Calendar 
(The 2013 Programming and Delivery Working Group meeting calendar is available online at: 
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/agendas.htm) 

7. Recommended Agenda Items for Next Meeting: (All)   5 min 

The next LSRWG meeting: 
Thursday, July 11, 2013 
9:30a – 11:30a, 2nd Floor, Claremont 
101-8th Street, Oakland 94607 

The next Joint LSRPDWG meeting: 
Monday, September 16, 2013 
10:30a – 12:30p, 3rd Floor, Fishbowl 
101-8th Street, Oakland 94607 

* = Attachment in Packet   ** = Handouts Available at Meeting 

Contact Marcella Aranda at maranda@mtc.ca.gov if you have questions regarding this agenda. 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.5_LSRWG\6.5_LSRWGAgenda.pdf Page 38

mailto:Teresa.Mcwilliam@dot.ca.gov
http://www.mtcpms.org/ptap/cert.html
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/agendas.htm
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/agendas.htm
mailto:maranda@mtc.ca.gov


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6_ACTAC_CW_PedBikeCounts_Memo_2013.docx 

 

 

Memorandum  6.6 

 

DATE: July 2, 2013 

SUBJECT: Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Counts Report (2002 to 2012) 

RECOMMENDATION: Provide input on the Draft Alameda County “Pedestrian and Bicycle 

Manual Counts Report (2002 to 2012)” 

 

Summary  

Alameda CTC has been conducting bicycle and pedestrian manual counts in some form 

since 2002 at locations throughout the county. In 2010, a set of 63 count locations was 

selected for an annual manual count program in an effort to track trends in walking and 

bicycling in the county. Counts were conducted in the fall of 2010, and again in 2011 and 

2012. The Committee is requested to provide input on the draft Pedestrian and Bicycle 

Manual Counts Report, which summarizes the 2012 data and the count trends since 2002. 

The report’s Executive Summary is included as Attachment A and the full draft report can 

be found online at the web page for the July ACTAC meeting: 

www.alamedactc.org/events/view/9705. Any comments should be provided to Rochelle 

Wheeler, rwheeler@alamedaCTC.org, by Friday, July 12th. This item is for information only. 

Background 

Since 2002, manual bicycle and pedestrian counts have been conducted countywide, in 

some form, throughout Alameda County. Count data has been collected at a total of 

101 different sites, however only selected sites have been counted multiple times and 

during the same time periods. In an effort to monitor changes in walking and bicycling 

throughout the county and at the planning area level on an annual basis, Alameda CTC 

established an annual manual count program in 2010, by selecting 63 count locations to 

count each year. This includes 50 locations selected by Alameda CTC, and an additional 

13 Alameda County locations selected by MTC in consultation with Alameda CTC, as part 

of a regional annual count effort. These 63 sites are listed in the appendices of the Counts 

Report.  

The most recent data, from 2012, is reported in the Draft Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual 

Count Report (2002 to 2012), which was developed by building on the first version of the 

Counts Report created in 2010 and updated once in 2011. Committee feedback on the 

previous reports has been incorporated into the report, where feasible.  

Page 39

mailto:rwheeler@alamedaCTC.org


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6_ACTAC_CW_PedBikeCounts_Memo_2013.docx 

 

 

The data, summarized in the Executive Summary (Attachment A), shows increases in 

bicycling and walking across the county over both the past year (2011 to 2012) and the 

last eleven years (2002 to 2012). Some highlights of the count trends include: 

 Pedestrian counts increased from 2011 to 2012 across all time periods, including by 7% 

in the PM period, and across all planning areas (from between 3% and 46%). 

 From 2002 to 2012, pedestrian counts increased by 59% at a set of six common sites. 

 Bicyclist counts increased between 2011 and 2012 during all time periods, including 

by 12% in the PM period, and across all planning areas (from between 6% and 56%).  

 From 2002 to 2012, bicyclist counts increased by 64% at a set of nine common sites. 

 Women made up 33% of bicyclists counted in 2012, up from 26% in 2010.  

 Helmet usage increased between 2011 and 2012 from 58% to 61% of all bicyclists 

counted.  

 Helmet use among women is 11% higher than among males.  

 While pedestrian injuries and fatalities due to collisions decreased 20% in Alameda 

County between 2002 and 2010, pedestrian volumes in the PM period increased by 

41% during this same period, suggesting a significant decline in the number of fatal or 

injury collisions per pedestrian in the county.  

 From 2002 to 2010, the total number of bicycle injuries and fatalities due to collisions 

rose by 17%.  During this same period, bicyclist volumes increased by 50% suggesting 

a lower collision rate per bicyclist.  

In response to comments received in 2012, staff added an “AM” (7am to 9am) count 

period near the sites that are within a half-mile of at least one school. The goal was to 

determine if it would be beneficial to count at these locations either in both the “school 

period” (2pm to 4pm) and the AM period, or only during the AM period instead of the 

school period. As described in the Counts Report, the differences between the AM and 

school period count data was either insignificant, or did not appear to be related to 

school trips, and therefore does not appear to warrant counting during the AM period. 

Next Steps for Count Program 

In the fall of 2013, Alameda CTC will continue to count at the 63 previously-counted 

locations. In addition, the overall bicycle and pedestrian count program will be 

evaluated, to determine what improvements could be made. This may include examining 

how to incorporate automated count data from countywide trails, how to expand the 

number of count locations countywide, and using new counting methods such as video. 

The Pedestrian Bicycle Working Group will be utilized for feedback on these questions.  

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

  

Page 40



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\Agenda\

Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6_ACTAC_CW_PedBikeCounts_Memo_2013.docx 

 

 

Attachments 

A. Executive Summary of Draft Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report (2002  

to 2012) 

 

Staff Contact  

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Matt Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

Rochelle Wheeler, Pedestrian and Bicycle Planning Consultant 

Page 41

mailto:bwalukas@alamedaCTC.org
mailto:mbomberg@alamedaCTC.org
mailto:rwheeler@alamedaCTC.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE MANUAL COUNTS REPORT   |   1

Prepared by Wheeler Planning and Switchpoint Planning
Published July 2013 for

Alameda County Transportation Commission
1333 Broadway, Suites 220 & 300
Oakland, CA 94612
www.AlamedaCTC.org

ALAMEDA COUNTY

DRAFT Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Manual Counts Report 2002 - 2012

6.6A

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 43



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

  |  ALAMEDA CTC

This page is intentionally left blank.

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 44



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE MANUAL COUNTS REPORT   |   i

Table of Contents

Table of Contents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     i
Table of Figures. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     iii

Executive Summary  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     1
 Data Sources and Methodology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   1
 Pedestrian Count Trends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   3
 Bicyclist Count Trends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   4
 Contextual Data and Trends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   7
 
1. Introduction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     15
 Background . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   2
 Purpose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   2
 Manual Count Program . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   2
 Automated Count Program. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX

2. Pedestrian Count Trends. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     3
 Pedestrian Weekday PM (4 - 6PM) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX
 Pedestrian Weekday Mid-day (12 - 2PM) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX
 Pedestrian Weekday School (2 - 4PM) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX
 Pedestrian Gender Distribution . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX

3. Bicyclist Count Trends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     3
 Bicyclist Weekday PM (4 - 6PM) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX
 Bicyclist Weekday Mid-day (12 - 2PM) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX
 Bicyclist  Weekday School (2 - 4PM) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX
 Bicyclist Gender Distribution  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX
 Bicyclist Helmet Use  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX

4. Contextual Data and Trends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     3
 Assessing Collision Rates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX
 Comparing Count Data to Other Bicycle/ 
 Pedestrian Usage Data . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   XX
 Evaluating Contributing Factors to Bicycle/ 
 Pedestrian Trends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   X
 
5. Future Considerations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     3
 Considerations for Future Data Collection and Analysis Efforts . . . .   XX

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 45



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

ii   |  ALAMEDA CTC

Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

Table of Contents (continued)
 
Appendices . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     5
 A-1: Summary Data for All Manual Pedestrian 
 Count Sites (2002 - 2012) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   X
 A-2: Summary Data for All Manual Bicycle 
 Count Sites (2002 - 2012) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   X
 A-3: Pedestrian Data Sources and Attributes for Manual Counts. . .   XX
 A-4: Bicyclist Data Sources and Attributes for Manual Counts. . . . .   XX

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 46



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   |   1

Executive Summary
The Alameda County Transporation Commission (Alameda CTC), 
along with several regional agencies and educational institutions, 
has been collecting data on the number of bicyclists and 
pedestrians throughout the county since 2002. This data, while 
useful, was not always collected in a consistent manner. In 2010, 
the Alameda CTC established an annual count program with the 
selection of 63 sites at which to conduct counts every year using 
the same methodology. The primary goal of the count program 
is to provide countywide trends in bicycling and walking over 
multiple years. Where there is sufficient data, the goal is also to 
assess trends at the sub-county level using the North, Central, 
South and East planning area groupings. 

In 2011, Alameda CTC published the first report analyzing data 
collected from 2002 to 2010.  This report provides the second 
update to this initial report, an analysis of count data collected in 
2011 and 2012. 

Data Sources and Methodology
The manual count data used in this report was collected during four 
distinct time periods, as shown in Figure ES-1.  The morning, or “AM,” 
count period was added this year as a pilot. Sites counted during 
the school period were also counted during the morning period 
to gauge the differences between them and to assess whether a 
morning period should be included in the ongoing count program.

From 2011 to 

2012, pedestrian 

and bicyclist 

counts increased 

across all  

time periods.

From 2011 to 

2012, pedestrian 

and bicyclist 

counts increased 

across all  

time periods.

From 2011 to 

2012, pedestrian 

and bicyclist 

counts increased 

across all  

time periods.

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 47



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

2  |  ALAMEDA CTC

There are two groupings of manual count data that serve different 
purposes: 

•	 “Longitudinal data” describes historic trends since 2002 
using a small set of count locations that are available 
for this comparison. Although it is only a small number of 
locations, this data set is useful for tracking the long-term 
trends, since it allows observing an eleven-year trend line. 

•	 “Annual data” uses a larger number of locations that were 
selected in 2010 for the annual count program.  These 
locations were counted again in 2011 and 2012. As time 
goes on, this larger set of data will provide accurate trends 
in walking and bicycling throughout the county and at the 
planning area level. 

Figure ES-2 below shows a summary of the years in which manual 
counts were conducted and the number of sites for each 
grouping of data, by time period.  

Figure ES-1: Standard Time Periods

Note: Sites that were not counted during the same time period for all comparison years 
are not included in the time period analyses, but are included in the gender and  
helmet analyses.

Figure ES-2: Annual and Longitudinal Data Sets

Count Period
Comparison 

Years
Comparison 

Years

Longitudinal Data
# of Sites  

for Time Period 
Comparisons

Annual Data

# of Sites 

# of Sites  
for Gender and 

Helmet Analyses

Pedestrian

Bicycle

PM

Mid-day

School

AM (Pilot)

PM

Mid-day

School

AM (Pilot)

2010, 2011, 2012

2010, 2011, 2012

2010, 2011, 2012

2012

2002, 2003, 2010,  
2011, 2012

N/A

N/A

N/A

61

42

16

16

6

N/A

N/A

N/A

63

45

18

17

2010, 2011, 2012

2010, 2011, 2012

2010, 2011, 2012

2012

2002, 2004, 2006, 2008,  
2010, 2011, 2012

N/A

N/A

N/A

61

42

16

16

9

N/A

N/A

N/A

63

45

18

17

Standard 
Time

12 to 2 PM

2 to 4 PM

4 to 6 PM

7 to 9 AM

Count Period

Mid-day

School

PM

AM (Pilot)

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 48



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   |   3

Pedestrian Count Trends
Pedestrian counts increased across all time periods from 2011 
to 2012, with the largest jump (7%) during the PM peak period. 
Longer-term trends show considerable growth in the last decade, 
with pedestrian counts increasing by 59% from 2002 to 2012. A 
Summary of the pedestrian count trends is provided below.

Total Pedestrians (2010, 2011, 2012; weekday PM; 61 sites) (as seen in  
Chapter 2, Figure 2-2)

16908 16654
17848

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

20000

2010 2011 2012

Annual Count Data – 2010 to 2012

•	 Pedestrian counts increased from 2011 to 2012 across all 
time periods.  

•	 The PM period data shows a 7% increase in pedestrian 
counts in the last year (and a 6% increase from 2010  
to 2012).  

•	 Mid-day period pedestrian counts also show a 5% increase 
over 2011 (and a 7% increase from 2010 to 2012). 

•	 School period data, based on counts collected at 16 sites 
that are within a half-mile of at least one K-12 school,  
shows a minor increase of 2%, which may not be significant 
(from 2010 to 2011 there was essentially no change in 
pedestrian counts. 

•	 By area of the county, the percent change in pedestrians 
from 2011 to 2012 shows increases in all planning areas.  
Central County saw the highest percent growth, with a  
46% increase over 2011 counts, and the South and East 
County had increases of 9% and 25% respectively, and  

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 49



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

4   |  ALAMEDA CTC

the North, with the highest number of pedestrians counted, 
showed 3% in growth.

•	 The pilot AM period pedestrian counts were 6% lower than 
the school period counts at the same sites. At the site level, 
just over half of the sites showed lower pedestrian counts 
during the AM period than during the school period. This 
suggests that counting during the AM time period is not 
sufficiently different to warrant counting both periods or 
switching the counts near schools to the AM time period.

Longitudinal Count Data – 2002 to 2012

The long-term trend in PM period pedestrian counts continues  
to be upward. From 2002 to 2012, pedestrian counts increased  
by 59% at a set of six common sites (see Figure ES-3 below,  
and Figure 2-7, which lists the count sites). The longitudinal data 
trends for pedestrians are shown below as the percentage 
change relative to 2002, with a trend line that shows estimated 
increases between 2003 and 2010, during which no data  
is available. 

Bicyclist Count Trends
Bicyclist counts increased between 2011 and 2012 during all time 
periods, continuing a steady trend in increasing counts seen  
since 2002. A summary of bicyclist count trends is provided on the 
following page. 

Figure ES-3: Percent Change in PM Pedestrian Counts Relative to 2002 (2002, 
2003, 2010, 2011, 2012; weekday PM, 6 sites, which are listed in Figure 2-7)

-25%

0%

25%

50%

75%

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Total Percent Change (Data) Total Percent Change (Trend Line)

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 50



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   |  5

Annual Count Data – 2010 to 2012

•	 Bicyclists counted in the PM period increased by 12% from 
2011 to 2012 (and 42% from 2010 to 2012).  

•	 The mid-day period counts also show a 12% increase from 
2011 to 2012 (and a 54% increase from 2010 to 2012).  

•	 The school period saw a more significant increase of 94% 
from 2011 to 2012 at the 16 count sites within at least a half 
mile of a K-12 school, (and a 115% increase since 2010). 

•	 By area of the county, the percent change in bicyclists 
from 2011 to 2012 shows increases in all planning areas.  
Central County saw the highest percent growth, with a 
56% increase over 2011 counts, East County showed an 
increase of 25%, and the North and South had increases of 
8% and 6% respectively.  While the North shows one of the 
lower percent growth rates, it has the highest increase in 
the number of bicyclists counted.

•	 The pilot AM period bicyclist counts were 23% higher than 
the school period counts at the same sites. The variation 
by site did not correlate to distance from the school, 
suggesting that the higher AM counts are likely due to  
non-school-related bicycle commuters and not to 
significant differences in school-related bicycle trips.

Total Bicyclists (2010, 2011, 2012; weekday PM; 61 sites) (as seend in Chapter 
3, Figure 3-2)

4113

5208
5839

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

2010 2011 2012

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 51



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

6  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Longitudinal Count Data – 2002 to 2012

Comparing the 9 sites that have been consistently counted during 
the PM period since 2002, there was a 64% increase in bicycle 
counts from 2002 to 2012. This is a decrease of 11 percentage 
points from 2011 to 2012, which is not reflected in the larger annual 
count data set.  Figure ES-4 below shows the percentage increase 
of PM period counts relative to 2002, as well as a trend line that 
best fits this data.  

Figure ES-4: Percent Change in PM Bicyclist Counts Relative to 2002 (2002, 
2004, 2006, 2008, 2010, 2011, 2012; weekday PM, 9 sites, which are listed in 
Figure 3-7)

-25%

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Total Percent Change (Data) Total Percent Change (Trend Line)

Gender and Helmet Data
Bicyclist gender and helmet use is also collected as part of the 
manual count program. The following summarizes the trends in 
these two areas. 

•	 Women accounted for 49.6% of pedestrians in 2012.  This 
is down less than 1% from the 2011 counts, which is likely 
not significant at this aggregated level.  At the planning 
area level, women made up 49% of pedestrians counted 
in the North planning area in 2012, and 48% and 50% in the 
Central and South planning areas.  In the East planning 
area, females made up 42% of pedestrians in 2012.

•	 Women made up 33% of bicyclists counted in 2012. 
However, the proportion of female cyclists has risen steadily 
and significantly over the last three years, from 26% in 2010.  
By time period, female bicyclists made up 33% of bicyclists 
counted during PM period in 2012, 36% during the school 

Percent female by year (2010, 2011, 
2012; weekday mid-day, school and 
PM periods; 63 sites) (as seen in  
Chapter 3, Figure 3-13)

26%
30%

33%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

2010 2011 2012

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 52



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   |  7

period, and 31% of mid-day period bicyclists. By planning 
area, females made up 36% of bicyclists counted in the 
North, 27% in the Central planning area, 31% in the South, 
and 14% in the East planning area. 

•	 Helmet usage increased between 2011 and 2012 from 58% 
to 61% of all bicyclists counted. Increases in helmet usage 
were seen in all time periods except the mid-day where it 
remained even with last year, and in all areas of the county 
except the South planning area where it decreased from 
62% to 55%.  

•	 Helmet use among women is 11% higher than among 
males, as seen in the count data. At the planning area 
level, the difference is most distinct in the Central planning 
area where 22% more females than males wore helmets. 
The increase in females bicycling may be one explanation 
for the increase in helmet use.

Contextual Data and Trends
The bicyclist and pedestrian count trends are compared in this 
report to various other data sources, as summarized below.

Collisions 
•	 While pedestrian injuries and fatalities due to collisions 

decreased 20% in Alameda County between 2002 and 
2010, pedestrian volumes in the PM period increased by 
41% during this same period. This suggests a significant 
decline in the number of fatal or injury collisions per 
pedestrian in the county. 

•	 From 2002 to 2010, the total number of bicycle injuries and 
fatalities due to collisions rose by 17%.  During this same 
period, bicyclist volumes increased by 50% suggesting a 
lower collision rate per bicyclist. 

Access to BART

•	 Increased walking and biking in the county has coincided 
with increases in the percentage of people walking and 
biking to BART stations in Alameda County. 

Helmet use (2010, 2011, 2012; all time  
periods; 63 sites) (as seen in Chapter 3, 
Figure 3-16)

51%
58%

61%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

2010 2011 2012

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 53



Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Counts Report

8  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Population

•	 The total increase in the population of Alameda County 
from 2002 to 2012 was 4.9%, as compared to the 59% 
and 64% increases in pedestrians and bicyclists counted, 
respectively, during this same period.  

California Gasoline Prices

•	 From 2002 to 2012, gas prices rose by 161%, as compared 
to the 59% and 64% increases in pedestrian and bicycle 
counts, respectively, suggesting that increasing gas prices 
could be influencing the changes in walking and biking.

Unemployment Rate

•	 From 2002 to 2012, the unemployment rate rose 36%, and 
in the same period walking and biking increased 59% and 
64% respectively.  While there are correlations, there is  
not enough data to make conclusive assessments on  
the impact of unemployment on walking and biking in  
the county.

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TechnicalAdvisoryCommittees\ACTAC\Meetings\2013\20130702\ 
Agenda\Regular_Items\6.6_CW_PedBikeCounts_Report\6.6A_ PedBikeCounts_Draft_ExecSummary.pdf 

Page 54


	3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20130604
	3.2_CTC_Meeting_Summary
	3.2A_June_2013_CTC_Meeting_Summary.pdf
	Sheet1


	3.3_Federal_Inactive_List
	3.3A_Inactive_ProjectList_20130620.pdf
	Webposting


	6.1_Memo_Transit_CBTP_Scope
	6.2_CMP_LUAP_AnnualReview
	6.5_LSRWG_Agenda
	03_Jun 17 13 LSRPDWG Agenda
	Joint Partnership Programming and Delivery/
	Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting
	AGENDA

	02_May 09 13 LSRWG minutes
	03a_FHWA Local Programs Delivery
	STIP and Federal Programs Delivery Update (STP/CMAQ, STIP/TE, HBP, Local Safety)
	Also attached (iv) is the current listing of projects programmed in FY 2012-13 of the STIP. Projects that did not receive an allocation or extension by the June CTC meeting will have their STIP funds lapse and returned to their county’s STIP share for...
	03a_1_Attachments.pdf
	03a_i_STP-CMAQ
	03a_ii_Local_Safety_Program_Report
	03a_iii_Local_Highway_Bridge_Program
	03a_iv_STIP FY13
	03a_v_STIP FY14
	03a_vi_Inactive_ProjectList_20130611
	03a_vii_ARRA Look Ahead 6-12-13
	All Tiers



	03b_StateBudgetUpdate
	04a.i_LPP 13-01 Consultant Selection and Other Technical Changes
	04a.iii_Letter to Local Agencies re-BuyAmerica Utilities_ 051413
	04a.iv_Chief Deputy Director of the California Transportation Commission
	04a.v_“Right-of-Way Procedures, Tools and Techniques for Local Public Agencies” Webinar _ Local Assistance Blog
	05c.i_CLSRNA City Contributions
	Sheet4

	05c.iii_TechTransfer Training Update_June
	06a_2011_TIP_Update
	2011 TIP Update
	09_Attachement A_2011 TIP Revision Schedule 5-24-13.pdf
	2011 Print


	06b_Pavement Management Program_061113

	6.6_ACTAC_CW_PedBikeCounts_Memo_2013



